“Preserving natural environments and places
of historic significance in the Cayman
Islands for present and future generations”






STRENGTH THROUGH
PARTNERSHIPS

THE CHAIRMAN'S
STATEMENT

ANDREW GIBB

The Trust's suctesses aved the past year are largely desied Ticar the
sirength of relationships with its parbeers 0 conserngation  the
Deparments of Emarcnmant [DoE) and Tourism [DoT), the Royal Society
for the Protection of Brds (REPE), e Inlemational Replide Comiersation
Fund (IRCF), private donors, corporate firms and the Cayman Islands
Government el

Through REPEs suppord, the Trust grafied a Stratagic Plan thal defines
ite pricaiies and the obfclives far ils vision of & communily that values,
supports and prtects s histenc, cultural and environmental hemage and
I5 dynamig, exible and agile enaugh o allow the Trust o respond o and
adapt to changing conditions and new cpporiunitles in ais key thames-
Environmand, Buitt Hesitags, Engagement. Membership, Funding and
Gowernante

Shrang mlations with s donor community and in particular with IRCF
rivegint that the Trust was able to acquire 131 acres of Cenlral Mangrovs
VWatland siretegecally adigcant 1o Crown land recantly deciared a
Frotecled Area, Om Lithe Cayrman, the Booby FPopd reserds was
increased by i acres to almost 440 acres. On Cayman Brac, an 11 acrs
parcel with ower 200 fesl of south shore beachfrond- vital for turile and
Fock lguana nesting- was acuired.

Partnerships with Dok, the Wikllife Conservation Society al Bronk Zoo,
the Institute of Conssrvation Mesearch a1 San Diego 200 and many other
genamus individeals and corporate firms enabla the Trust 1o nuriure the
Blue lguana Recovery Programme [BIRP) &l Queen Elizabelh 1| Bofanic
Park throagh better facilities and wisitor experences that enhanos
awaraness of the conseréation of the species.

Faostening close inks with corporate and other pariners has resulted n
increasad funding which this Year alloved the Tadst to have hundrads af
public: imteractions through school visits, lectures, tours of the BIRP
facilily and the Mission House museum, Earth Day functions and
communily events. This interaclion hes expanded the Trust's influsnce
and impact through the press, TV, redio coverage and social media,

The Trust's parnership with ODaT provides appropriste visitor experisnces
through salf guided tour madanaks and tha devalopment of history fouresm
praducts. The improved Mission House fresedrm and culiural experisnos
in Bodden Town has been re-lsunched to mprove access to this
imporant herilage site and to strengthen the Trusl's links with the local
Commnity

The= Districl Commmiiless perfarm an integral part of the Trust's work, As
an example, the Litle Cayman District Commeties's lguana B'Gonna's
partnership with DoE shows bow public awarenass and a swift and
decigive communily response hes proved 1o be & key weapon in the
containment of the green iguana invasion of Lithe Cayman.

The Trust values its parnerships as it respects its many stakeholders,
and as if looks io the rest of 2018 and o 201% and bayond to advocate for
its missson Io consenee the Cayman lsland's unique nalral hisbory, must
continue to align those partnerships with its wision for & community in
which the Cayman |slands’ heritage that enriches all resident's and
wisltor's lwes, s valued, supported and protected




NATIONAL CONSERVATION LAW 8
CONSERVATION AREAS:

THE TRUST's POSITION

The Mational Consenation Law allows for the creation of Protacted
Aread Tor Crown Land fhat are considersd snvironrmentally sensibve
and for prvate landowners to have declared Conservation Areas- lands
which ctheraise would mest one or more of the purposes and
ohpectivas for & Profected Area es defined n the Law

In response to fhe call for pominaliens m 2015 for areas o be
considered for protection. the Trust nomineted several of i3 parcels
which it considared beneficial o be designated as Conservalion Areas.
Whilsl sonsidering how lhe Consendalion Agresmenls wene o be
drattad and impdemented, legal counsel was engaged by Trust Council
fo review the imposition of an easement on tille required o enforee the
creation and Implementation of 8 Menagemsni Plan a3 part of a
parcel's status as a Conservation Area. Counsal’s advice was hat the
declaration of any of ils and parcels as such would constitule effective
alienation of that land in contravention of 521 of the National Trust Law,

As @ direct consequence of the legal advice given it in this regard, the
Trust Council ragrethety withdrew its nominated land parcets from
conscderation for Conserdalion Anea status and implementation of
Conservation Agrasments.

On the baseE of is longslanding pamnership with the Department of
Environmeant as ‘trusieas’ for conservation of the Cayman lslands
environment, the Trust will find olher ways to work with 1he Mational
Consarvation Council 1o appropriately mansge those lands which both
the Departmant and Trust Council hayve wenlified as being worthy of
environmental praotection and consarvation,




EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR'’S

REPORT

NADIA HARDIE

1 am honoured 1o be wnting o you as the newly appointed Executive
Director of the Mationat Trust for the Cayman Islands. |1am mindful
of the many greal peopls that have ssrved before me and | owill
andaavar io.continue thar impressive legacy,

2018 has been a year of chamgs at the Mational Trest. [1's Important
o note thal every coganization benefils from a degras of change as
new hires bring fresh ensngy end ideas which are critical o the
contmed succass of businesses and especally not-for-profiis.
Alang with mysell, we have a new Historlo Programmes Manager,
Fhonda Conmwall, Joe Jamieson a new Assistant Fleld Officer, a new
harkating hManager, Krsti Anderson and fmally Jennifer Marlimaz
who took up the newly Tenmed position of Warden Tor e Mission
House. Sammy Murphy will b2 joining &s the new Finance Manager
in August o replace the stalwart Clare Lumsden who detided o
refum 1o the UK after ssrving the Trust for nearly eaght years

The celebration af the Trests S0t Anniversary in 2017 marked &
real milesione and we have come a long way since Sir WVassel
Johnson had tha foresight o see the ragid change which would fum
our “talands that time forgot” into one of the keading offshore financial
centres i the word, Sir Vassel and those alongssde him, notably
Kirkland Mixan MEE our first Chairman whe Sadly passed away this
year, laid the solid foundations of what is etill going sirong lodey. We
have a baautiful and touching videno thal was creabed by our prenicaes
Execuiive Direchor Cheiating Pineda and | would wige all menbers o
take the time to watch it as it highlights how far we have coms in
those 30 ymars,

& kay point of distinction for me in 20178 has been the successiul
increase in land owned by the Mational Trust. One of the Tresls
cruceal objectives is to purchase and protect over 11% of all land In
the Cayman Islands, Prasenlly we amm jusi cmr 5% so we slifl have
a way fo go. However, this year we have added an impressiee 148
acres in critical areas across all three of cwr beauhiul slands. More
details will be provided under our enviranmeantal &nd sister island
repos.

Ceerall the suceess of our islands hes broughl new chaflenpes,
Rapid wn-sustamsd development and pressures of new invasive
species amongs other threals mean thal the National Trust bas a
wital role o play in the protection of our heritage for future
ganarations. It will require more support from our memgaers than
avar baelnre whather it be through welsnieening, or donation of mueh
neadad funds or land. We encourage all membsrs o get involved in
whalever ‘way possible even i simply sncouraging friends and
famibea o pon the National Trust so that they can have a volee in
protacting our threa unique slands.

Finally, | would [#e to thank the Council, Staff and Vaoluntesrs who
have provided me with such a warm welcome and gedance in my
firat few ruonths with the Trust. | feel confident that 88 & leam we will
be able 1o face whatevar challenges the year ahead will brmg.




SAVING
OPEGIAL PLACES

HISTORIC
PROGRAMME

Z Mission House
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RHONDA CORNWALL
HISTORIC PROGRAMMES MANAGER




WE CONTINUE TO ENHANCE OUR
BUILT HERITGAE SO THAT IT MAY
BE ENJOYED BY RESIDENTS AND

Eipm;:ia::l | Q0 (el 1 ;'-nnu-lqrrm wobunimsss. s and
Blustenlm Sauriders who conlnus o be of greg: sugpor]
especaly in helpng io faclitste lamger groups. Shawn
Marliner has 8820 provided invaluable volunbesr wark
for Misaion House
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VISITORS ALIKE.

The Trust's Historic Programmes wis enhanced in April 2018 by the
appointment of & new Historlic Frogrammes Meanager, Rhonda Cormwal
and Mission Housa Coordmator, Jannifer Waller Martinaz

SITE MAMAGEMENT

MISSION HOUSE

Mession House was re-ppened on a full-lime basis as of May 2018 with

the ermployrrent of Jennifes Waller Martinez, Fromolional initiatives weare

launched 1o inferm the public of the new opening hows to increass

visitation from bodh residents and visitors and thereby drive increased

revenee o help wilh the ongoing progey mainienance casls, This was

done through: -

= Lawnching & social media campaign to build awareness

= Distributing promotional fivers to hotels In the eastem districts and
Savan Mils Beach

= Parficipaling in the Depariment of Townism Summer Promation- Only in
Cayman by offering chidren's culinary classes throughoud the summsr
manths This provided us with the atdity 1o tap into the Department of
Toursm marketng eforis wiech has an international reach.

A notable event for e propeny was the hosting of the Watler farmily, ine
la=d family to own the Migsion House, for an afternoon event inearly June
o remembar the labe contractor and family mambar, Mr Seth "Boosie”
Arch. M Arch's conbribution 1o rebullding the historie Mission House s
recognised with a framed picture o the Houss and a plagua in the Visitor
Cenire

Saveral major repairs teok place ower the past year-

= In July 21 7 the Mission House was host to volunteer group Morth
Machrthr Church of Christ of Oklahoma City, The group painted railings
and the cistern. This voluntesr project gamersd the attention of local
madia Cayman Compass, Cayman Reporter and Cayman Islands
Government Television

* In September 2017 the car park was resurfaced, a task completed to
prevvend iocding that ocours during heavy rainfall

= Storm shutters for the howse wers scurced and the bullding outitted for
thaw placement

= The wooden pativway lo the house and boardwalk were replaced with &
concrate path. Funding for this project was generously provided by the
family of the lats My Weslay Emanuel in his honour. A dedication sign
will be placed at the site o recognize the Tamily's conlribution

Inferest 0 the Mission House conlinses b increase since s daily
reopening. Concierges from hotels such as the Westin have refersd
guesis to tha sHe and visitors have also discoversd the proparty by
sesing he Mabonal Trust branded banner displayed at the entrance of
(Gun Square road. School vists confinus o be 3 popular occurmence
particulariy before the end of the school year. To dabe we have hosled 258
vialbors to the site. Mission House revenue for 200 THE s 33804 00 and
we anficipata this o increase due to the daily opaning hours and the
succesiiul pooking classes 1o be Bunched in July 2017,




SAVANMAH SCHOOLHOUSE
Thee T Savannsh Bchoolhouss was given'a
focelfl wiven the extenor of 1he house and enl
railings-‘éare repainted by 2 voluntaar group from
Grant Tharmten. The group of 20 warked
diliganily o snaire tha schaolholss looked its
basi al the compation of thas work | Goand
Thecrralos paicl for the work supplies &3 well as
provided further funds to help with ongoing
raskistioh and maintenance costs

MURSE LEILA'S
in Way 2018 henks o e gssislance of
wolunteers o the Flag Fooiball Assooigbon, the
grounds of the hause were enhanced by memoving
the old unaighily storage shed that was lsft on sits
by @ pravious onanl, Special Thenks go bo Loford
Wthili wite Basiabed n sumeiyising ihe volutleers,
The house shil requires several projects to ba
addreszed o ankute s proper’ upkeap. The
Histoilo Advisory Comimities made the decisian &
bagin roparrs-o tho house by frs! sddressing tha
exterior building damage. The Commifles is
presenty solrcing qualified comractors who are
axparignced in working with Waltle and Daub and
repass 1o (e house ae sialed to begn in eaily

Augist.

HERITAGE BEACH

Tha Haritage Bzach de: benghied from the
wolunteer work of Cilso (Cayman) Lid in May
2014 The group owversesn by Trust Assistsnt
Fold  OfficarHandyman  Josaph  Jamisscn
rapasisd e beach cebamr Cand  emived
gartags from the sig’

it i importar 0 noe thst 23 of Juene 2078 all
hisioric proparfins noind abowe o esured and
covered wilh Standard Fire & Perls Insursne
Fire extinguishers arg plsd schaduled o ba
inslalied where appropriale

e
e B



HISTORIC ADVISORY COMMITTEE

brs. Cathy Frazier continues 1o lead the Histore Advisory Commitiee ss Chalrsoeman. The
Commities. meats monthly and oversees the Histonc Programme. The Commities
provides expert guidance (o the Trust on histaric matters including presen'ation of hislon:
busdimgs and sites which have corme under threat for vanous reasons. One such example
is the Clayton Mixon home and stepwell in George Town which dates to the early 1600s.
The land on which thes house stands 12 slated bo be used for commercial developmeant The
Committes is working closely with the Gowemment, inderested stakeholders and the
developer o delerming what can be dane 1o save and document this histarcal site, NTCI
would like to give thanks to our Historic Advisory commitiee members for their continued
fime and suppori.  Andy and Sue Gibb, Demesa Bodden, John Doak. Peggy
Leshikar-Denion, Alice Mae Cos Suzan Mernen, Wendy Moore, Alex Wiood

The online Mational Herftage Register continues to be updaled and used as a dalabage of
information on hislone sites. Spedal thanks 1o Mr. Jermy Frazier who contributes time 1o
updaling thus important ragisiry

FUNDRAISING fhaw -ancesiry and  fesunsd
In-Awgust and Cotober 2017, the Toest apecialis] Blaine Bellinger coupled
horied anolhar senes of fhe popsdar WeHlh kool expsris

Homa & Gasrden Towrd  Theoss wes
used as a fundraiser for our histane
progfammaes. The tour Coleboains
Caymarian  fwelory,  conbesmporary
rcion dn=ign and Bt il
Isnscsping

LOOKING FORWARD

A5 work = nchedeéed bo begin
rapmiring Migrsa Lmila's in Wesl Bay,
fulure  goals  are o condines
The Trast codfinues 1o hosl the resforing humahonatity for thes houes
Parsiise Daotvared Tows for Walkers & well as  the Savannah
Lavwd firm mew - empioyens. ToIES Weis Eenpointeise g0 hat 1|‘|EI!.I' may bolh
conduetasa  In | Movember 2017 be emmyad Dy tha-comimasily
February 2nd Apnl 2018, Thes= fours
=rivicha an ovardieyw of most ol e
TrUsl Iwsiorie sibes suah B8 Messeod
House and Fort George and also dnve
revaning Tor fhe histofic programmes

Confinuing: to buld awerenass fo
Iheradse the wse of tha Mission
House 48 . §ls0. & anporan faee
initiwlive for tha hsforc progrmma

In Movamber 2017 e Trest held e
dpenilhe genesinoy Ieciure Who Yo
Fa'. Thes was a major fundraiser for the
hisloric programme. The eveni gave
gliendssE e RTINSy I discower

FUTURE GOALS INCLUDE:

1, inchesing he folkowers on the Bission
House Fanebook page thereby prowding
tha Trusl With an oullel o promoin
acliviees-and avents al e Hivke

2  Dewelpping Bn  event  wie  renfal
package fhat =8ow  persons Im the
pomrmEsly 1o rand ha groundgs of (he S#n
g gl

3. Inereéasa cullural adivlies and avents
thal sngport e messaging of e House,
to-provida an oppnrunity o edueate the
publicc gaboild the hiskory of he House
whilst micreasing visdaiion,




FOREVER
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ENVIRONMENTAL
PROGRAMMES




LAND ACQUISITION AND
PROTECTION

This past year wa have had excellent success i acquiring
anyironmentally important ked on all thees [slands. On Little Caymean o
naw parcels tofaling owver five and 8 half acres were acguired on the
weslern side of fhe Booby Pond, bringing our lolal ownership of this
resarve to almost 440 acres. The purchase was funded entirely by
maonias raised by the LCDC

On Cayman Brac, the transfer of a donated parcal on the souih cossi was
finally completed. This parcel, known lecally a5 the Hesrman Land, has
owver 400 feet of beach front which ks vital for turlle &nd Rock iguana
nasting. Cin the inland side of tha road the propery axdands to the face of
the BIUR, and inchudes pat of “The Marshes”, a freshwater welland,
hakbatat which iz extremaly lmmited on the island.

O Grand Cayman we purchased another 131 acres of Central Mangrove
Wetiand (CMW) direclly sdiscent to Crown land thal was recenthy
deslared & Predected Areg under the Natiohal Conserdalion Law, We
received 3 kind and generous donation of KY550,000 specifically o
assist with this purchase.

Dwring the yaar in review, a new team was established o haad up the
Land Reserve Fund [LRF), taking owef the stellar work of long-sening
LRF charmpion, Janet Walker, The tearmn, consssting of Council membsrs
Emma Drysdale and Christing Kish worked with the Environmanial
Programimnes manager (EPM} and the Execulive Director (ED) 1o develop
a mew marketing campaign to help rase funds for the purchase of
environmentally mmportant land, The EPMW and the ED highiighied the
bmportance of the fund in an appearance on locel lelevision. Follivwing
this appearance, the EPM prepared a land infoemation package for a
petential denor and we subsequenty received a donation of LUS$100,000
specifically for additional CMW land purchase.

Ve continued bo suppart the Royal Society for the Protection of Bads
{REPB] in their guest to acquire ecologecally valuable land in Cayman.
The EFM suggested focusing on & parcel adjacent bo our Zaling Resaerve
and land valuations were obtained. RSPE sccepted our recommendation
and commencad nagotiations which are still ongoing

The EPM submitted seweral recommendations o the  Mational
Conservation Council for land to be declared protected under the mew
Conservation Law.  Thres of these, Tarpon Lake on Litle Cayman,
Lighthouse Trail on Cayman Brac, and a large parcal adjacent io the
Saling Reserve oh Grand Cayman have bean accepled and are currenlly
lrsted on the Depariment of Environment website for public comment prior
o subrnission to Cabbined,

Tha EPM also conducted 8 review of all environmeanial land ownad by the
Mabional Trust nol yet declared inalienabde, This was presented to the
Environmental Advisory Committes which subsequently submitted their
recommendations for declaration of inalienatility to Council In total, 19
addiflonal parcels were declared inalienable including the four acquired
this year.

RESERVES MANAGEMENT

Cngoing roading mamtanance continues o be carriad oul throughout tha
vear across all the Matonal Trusl Reseryes incheding the hdastic Trail,
Colliers Wildemess Reseres, the Salina Reserve, Govermnor Gore's Pond
and Prasien Bay in Lithe Cayman




INVASIVE ALIEN SPECIES

The Trust emiarked on the second wear of 45 three-year European Unonm BEST
funded projecl in association with RSPE and three olher LK Overseas Terriories
entiied “Securing Fockets of Paradiss in the Carbbean™ The Cayman projsct
invohmas the mmoval of invasive plani species nofably Logwood from three of the
Trust reserves; Gowernor Gore's Pond, Mission House and 1he Mastic Regerye.

Based on the resuts of the groject o date, the EPW conducied fiebd assessment of
vafiols techniques to kil legwood i siiu &3 a safer, faster and as emironmeantally
distuptive alternatrm to tree felling, Protocols wera then put in place as the slandard
procedure. The EFM alao expermented wsing & drons lo beiter identily and rmap the
extent of logwood and its removal. Based on the success of this expenment budgst
was soughl and approved for the purchasa of a drone with a high-rescluticn
CAMEra

The EPM aned lopg-tefm voluptesr Christine Rose-Srmyth participated in a horlzen
scanning workshop entiled “Assesament of cument and future Invasive Alien
Spacies in Caribbean Chversaas Tarritories” kead by UK KNERC and FERA which
creatad vakahle new contacts for the MNabonal Trest.  The EPM also led workshaop
participants on field tnps to the Blue Iguana fecility and the Mastc Trail. A notable
oubcormne of this lour was that the severity of the damage 1o cur native woadlands by
the Lobats Las Scaike was highlighted to particlpants.

BLUE IGUANA RECOVERY
PROGRAMME

HEAD-START RELEASES

The guarantine protecol developed lesl year condinues o be followed. The
head-stared iguanas are housed ab a8 remobe site and undergs a 10-day health
obsersation before they are released into the wild, This extra effort s 1aken to
gnsure that the Helicobacier species does nol maka its way inlo the wild population,
Thirty Blue lguanss have been relessed inlo the Colliers Wildermess Resarde wilhin
the past year following this protocal with another forty scheduled to be released
before December 2078, The releases in July 2018 will be a major milestone for the
programme 335 it will mark the release of the 1000th captive bred animal back ints
tha wild demonstraiing the seccess of this major conservalion programme

IGLANA ILLNESS - We have continued io take signficant measures o combat the
“mystery disease” thal has plagued the blue iguana popuiation that resdes wilthin
the Botanie Park since 2045, With the kind support of O |cana Popescu from Esland
‘etarinary Sarvices, Wildlife Conservation Sociely and other ovarseas partness, it
has been ahown that the liness & lkely caused by a newly discovered species of
Helicobacier and a protocod for treating the affected animals has been implemeaniad.
Thankfully, thers have baen o confiimed cases of Helicobactor cases in the past
year and we have begun limited breeding again following a temporarny halt durisg
the disease cufbraak.

STAFFING - BIRP has expanded to 8 much needed four-person team which has
aliceymd the programme b complate current projects al a faster mie and fo fake on
mare proactive and innovative projects. in May Joe Jarmieson joined the beam i the
posibon of Assisdant Fiald Officer.  In June 2018 managemant of tha BIRP facihiy
wing passed frem Karen Ford to Nick Ebanks due 1o Karen's depariure in July after
many years of great senace

Kick launched a major procedural overnsul with the stafl receiving clear new
responsibiliees, schedules and mew uniforms. Jeff Gull, & former Blhes |guana
volunbess was also recruiled as an Assistant Flekd Officer 1o commence in August
2018




BAT CONSERVATION
PROGRAMME

INSPECTIONS & EXCLUSHONS

The Bal Conservation Programme had an exiremely busy year. Total
revienues from Bat Exclusions was 5691700

MWick Ebanks ran the programme single-handedly betwsen July 2047
through April 2018 whan much nesd assistance was provided by Joa
Jarmieson, he new basistant Field Offcer, Joe has been in raining 1o
carmy out bat exclusions and mount bat howsss so that he can take ower
the fiedd work white Mick continues to manage the overall programme

#2 hat exclusion cases were compieted some invodving multiple colonias.
The exclusions were all done bebyesn November 1510 and May 315t
avoid the “pup se2s0n’ when baby bats could be harmed. In tofal, 43 bat
colonies were axcheded, which at an average of B bats per colony works
Gl by e aboul 2000 bals beeng relocabed from customer's homes

The humane removal of bats through exslusson cominues fo be in high
demand as cuslomers are often refemed to NTCH through pest conrol
companies. Thera was an avarage of 1 new case per week for the
"{I1.'|"."'I"'1ﬂ- year though mol all resulied i our performing an &xclusion

Bat howse inslallation and replacement = Thankfully the backlog of new
Bat house watallationa from the presdous year was fineily resalved with
the kind assistance of GUC who continues to be & valuable part

{C Thu -:'us‘rnm bat house was ill'ln-:l with '.'n--'l-'h:l-:n"t-ur ears” oy the CIS
¢hildren, and given & custom palnt job by the NSPS children, While Joe
mounied the bat house, Mick gave an educational presentation on bats to
tha students

With the. additional manpower we anficipate that the Bat Conservation
Programme will be able o respond more rapidly o cases thereby
preventing bats from being harmed by iInhamane removal methods
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TOURS

BLUE MIUANA SAFARI TOURS - An
increased focus was placed on facility tours
with tours offered bwice a day led By our
dedicated  long-term  guide  Alberto
Estancwich, This change combined with
booming tourist amivals and a new pricing
structure resulted in record tour numbers.

Alberto. achieved a peak of 52 lour
participants in one day with & otal of over
300 In March and April.  Total revenue for
Blug lguana Tours in 20 7/8 5 $31,983.00

MASTIC TRAIL & BIRDING TOURS- The
EPM continued fo provide the public with
nature tours of the Mastic trall as well as
dedicated birding tours. The latter included
twio tours for cruise-based Dirders from our
long-time. partner, Carelies: Birding. In
February. the EPM led & tour of UK birders
returning from & Honduras birding haliday, in
parinership with Pico Bonilo Lodge and
Cayman Alrways.

Other large tour groups included our first
ever bea tour for 46 participants from the
2017 Bea Lover's Cruise and our hird visil
by 28 guests lravelling on the World Parrot
Crulse,

I fiotal, nature tours reised nearly 513,000 in
reveriue during the year.
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EDUCATION

The Mational Trust is committed toots mession of educatng the youth of the
-ayman Islands on the significance of our natural and histors heftage,
ralaing awaren=ss of the fealures that make Caymen unlgus and the actions
we can lake to presarve them.

This past year we reached more than 4500 students (up from 2500 kst year)
in 24 schools and through feld tips o cur important sites. Our class
membarship progeamms opensd up lines of communication bebsesn the
Trust and teachers, allovwing furlher coflaboraton far lesson plans and class
actvities, This nilia while bringing in new resenue of app

3700, also assisted us in meeting our Strategic Goal of interact
schoots thal we had never had success in -1|:|nn|l|r-|ir|g with bafore. Kay

of discussion included Blue lguanas, bals and owr hstoric Sites bt
included subject matlers &s diverse as wnderstanding land use conficts,
non-prodits and thesr contribution o public paliay, the schence behind Chmalte
iZhenge and the importance of & healthy environmeant to Cayman's ecomomic

fulurg.

SUMMER CAMP

The MNabonad Trest Summer Camp 1S
& fundralsing inbatve that gtives o
teach children aboud our hesslage na
fur and sngaging way, O Heoflages
Herpes' want on daiky field inps o
places of historio of environmienta
ssgnificance o the Cayman kslands
On our ahmaniumes  the  childran
assisted e DoE with a ses fortke
nest excavation b kearn abou this
endangerad species thal a1 one lime
detined Cayinan's scoemTy, wehl on
B bosl ride fo sBe’ mangrove
ecosysiems  frsthand, visfed the
recycling facilty 1o see  what
happans aflesr wa drop of oaw
recycling, and snorkeled o-maned a
the amazang undaraatas worsd of our
coral reefs, Special hanks 0 o
Camp Sponsor Butierfield Bank who
has supporad his melialive. fos the
pasl four years, Adddional ks oo
to the vendors wWhio work with us amd
fhe wolunbesss thal help the Trust
fEam run the camp succassiully snd
safaky

HISTORY WEEK

[he Matonal Trust once [ hizstad
*History Weak” for Chikon Hunter High
Schonl Yas r glusdents
Approximalaly. S chistren per day
foured the house and ook part
IITI|'.IEI!1-3="1 culfural acliwiles asi up
o sichs Caplain Kam  Jdackson
browght & catboal and lafked aboul
Our seafanng radenon, ks: Hose Mas
Ebanks demonsirated thatch plaifing
and iy Deal Ebanks demonsirabed 2
wanety of tradisonal games. This
yearly evenl ensures that the youth of
EE:.-TI'nﬂ"" confinue to be famillar with
imporant local braditions

EARTH MONTH

=arih Monih m April  heghlighted
plases podlubon which 15 a8 subpect
choasen by the international Earth Day
Metaork and one that 1= very pertinent
to ihe Cavman sfamnds The Malional
Trusl supporfed  Pladlie Free
Cayman's efforts by starting =
|mther-wrifing campaign in schoods and
sludents from bolh pervate and public
scnooss emhusiasiically toox part

We'e vislied the schools o explain the
probéem of plastic pollufion along with
golubans, amphasizeng how svsrpons
can make a difference. We then
ofganized a3 handover of the lelters o
thie Minister of the Ermvironment on the
staps of the Govemment Adminisiration
Huldang on World Oceans Day, the
therne of which was “prevent plashe
polludion and encourage soulions for a
haating ooaan”. The imesgs of the- youlh
of Cayman of all ages comang togeihar
fo  Eak  Tor policy  change  fam
gqovarnrmemn leaders was a poweriul
ona thal w8 hopafully incite mal acfion

carh hMonth elsc saw record sales of
alur Earlth Day 1-shirts o schaodchildren
I UEEIQI’I of a catboal with thae |.-"'|'I-'E 5B
*Founded Upon the Seas, Protact Our
Oeeana, o Plaglie Fresa® wad A
pawertu gnd - imely message 11
combaed the pride of Caymanians for
this special place we cBll home willia
powerfl call to protect our beaardiful
acean. The demand for e children's
|-shirt Was 50 ;'Eir that we amdsd up
salling close bo 1000 shifs, an increase
of 150% from k=st year! Earth Day
f-shat =sades Bre an efective fool n
ety  our message oyt ko fhe
IZ"EII"E":l'I'Illl'II'.':.' a5 the branded shirt with it
unigus message will be worn for many

¥l Lo come




i

COMMUNITY SERVICE

The Malons? Tnest also perforrms 8 waluable serce
1o e comemunily by assistng ofher edecational ar
-:_!{"l."EI'I'Iﬂ'IE'I'ItE' IZITQEI'III-EE-'_'EE with thedr achvities. [he
MNational Trusl in i:i'-:--:'n; =0 builkds bridges and opens
ines of deslogus hroughodt e community and
enatias o maseags io EI'ITE‘Hl'| furthar afield
Notable examples inohude

« For the fourth year r||r||'.ing wi fook part in the
pedgeng of Rolary' s Schancs Faal

Wia attendad the first Earlh Day Festival put on
oy thi Mingbry of the Efaronment, fumishing a
table with mformation about the Mational Trest
as wall as judging he studant axhibits on plaskc
il on

Ihe Trust acts as a mentor for the WGC| Eco
Club assisfing the students with the arganization
A I'I'I-:'uf".l'::"l'lg ol Their I:‘\'_"-"'Ilﬂ-d-."-l].' [+ T A== T ]
achvities

Wi helped Cayman nlemational Schaol 221 up
their History Day and Cufure Day activities

Wa judged he sludenis al the 1CC1 “Know Your
ISiRdpls” pressaations

The Matiomnal Trusl s reaching Cavman's youlh fram
preschoolers o UI'II'-u'E'fS:'n:r' sludenis, PEsEan on our
price in Cayman s maasured heritage through class

higlpst L schodd clubs and summer Camps The Trust
works o connect children with |ccal nalure and
MEE20rY, BS=Islng educatore in -\:I-E'.l.-"-\; ksds ouwldoors
o oaw imiporiant sites. and helping parents find new
ways o engage their childrén oulside, Throdwgh our
leadershap, thi YOUNG p=0pee of Cayman wil ba
prepared 1o shapa the: fulure of ﬂa:,'lnnn with an
mpprecaiion of our reluras and histonc herdape

LITTLE EXPLORERS PLAYGROLIP
SB0 wigds

Lillle Explorers Flaygroup gi'.rl-.:: children S 5]
months 0 o years old e opporiunly oogal
oulside and enoy nalure, while leameng about
Cayman's unigue animals and plants — many of
which can be found In our convensndly (oceted
arga midoor sattng of Dart Family Pask

In January 2018, attendance of the Playgrowp
mereased by 131% hrough an age aporonrisbe
comprehensive cumeulum, created specificaily for
or Little Explorers 1o learn aboul Cayman's
ciliure and heritage

ST, 7
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COMMUNITY

CREATING EXPERIENCES THAT ENGAGE

The Malona Trust provides oppartunilies and creates sxperignces thal encourage
people to enjoy our natural envronment, leam about global lssues affecting our
islands and become more awarg of our rich history and cullure

Cur supporters are clearly looking to be more invohsed, leam new things, maks
conneclions and to be a part of presarving the things that make Cayman unigus
The Community Development Progremme poovides the link beteeen e
coammiunity and the work and achievermants of the Trust

The Matone! Trust was officaally Invited by the Ministiry of Health and Cuffurs to
pariicipate in tha formation of the countny's first Mabtional Culture & Heritage Policy
and Strategic Ptan in 2017, Through this parnership, the Trust now aclively
contnibutes toward policy surrounding land-based hentage, mantime hertage and
oral history, This exercise further highlighled a need for cof organisation o
contines to connect individuals to bubd loyaly and to provide opporlunities that
ancourage people io be a part of our mession

Qur growing presence in the community has been achieved through sewveral
criagtive programmas and initiatives, with cur commiinity partrerships conlimusing o
be &t the forefront of our effars

= Wie've hosted many funchons at the Mission House insluding Cliflen Hunler's
History Weelk whereby over 100 students visited over two days and feamed lving
histary from |ocal historians and ambassadors who taught the children the ways

hﬂ EMBE RSH ]P of the past thiough kessons about tradilional craft making, our sallng herilage and
:. : lifg in & hastoric homs:.

5 up the foundalicn that
E54p IJ‘h.. undalicn tha » The Mission House played host to several community events including 8 PAWS

diog wash, bulkding brickges with community partners while reastablishing tha
s a5 the focal point of the neighborhood.

= The Misson House was the localion for a meeting with our new Gowedrar
Bodden Town government officlals and variouws ather conatibuenis ware freated
io a special tour, not onty to lsam about fhe hestory behind the proparty but also
the impartant rele played by he Trost n pratecting the fulure of aur herlags

¢ Tha mosl memorable leciure was an svening of stardalling with local ssaman
who shared their experiences of life at sea. Their tales of adventure, hardship
and sadness remindad the audience of Cayman's earty yaars and how the
camiman hardshie of bygone days influences Cayman cuture today

= Dwring Earth Month, wa couplad a movie pramiar at the cinema with strong
resgaging aboul the impatance of recycling and the impacts of plastic pollwion
on the ermerenment . Wa participated i the Chambss of Commerce annual Beach
chean-up with our owm Trisd Tearn in Bodden Town, The Trust further showed
support by parbeipating inan Earth Day Fair where we judged schood entries In &
plastic poffution thamad compehiion and ancouraged fairgoers o make personal
Iifealyie changes o supporl & cleanar Cayman

+ Wi collaborated with cur friends at Sunset House to put on a seres of snorkal
clinics for our Familes in the Wild programine




2018 MEMBERSHIP

MEMBERSHIP - SUPPORT FOR WHAT WE DO

The MNallonal Trusi |s ondy able ko ook ather
Risbonc altes and protect nalive species pecsLEs
of the st we-raceive from: our membars
wolunbesrs  earporale sponsors  and  danoss
F\]'Zl'll:ll.lgl'l tEre ATE many Wworimyinide chanties m
thie Cayman sisnds, thi National Trusl is the anly
orgamesalion with &  foocus on  our  locs
SrVIronmsE naniaga el oulura O
membership numberd therefore remain at almaost
9% of 1otal naembers compared o the Previous
yoar, Our signature Giow Run, an evant that
Iypecally drives e renewal of mamberaheps was
antirely revamped as Mg
environmentaliy-fendly, This evenl will Kigk-olf
Earth Month in 2018 and |s expected to help boost
rnambarship mimbears

Cesgite the t"E*TIFIl:IFaﬁ' small dipe i memDerEng
numbers, our clagssieom membership prograemime
recruited more students than ever bafore Wwith our
Foducation ':'ru;u_."_,r.qmm-:-:ﬁ !'.-'Innngl:lr providing
ENGAGING And INSpINng eXpefiances bo maks [he
feachers and chddren boval to the Trest, hopeafully
for years fo comae

Each year, we form new partnarships and creala
novel expenences (o appeal o polential new
members.  Benefits, Incdieding the use of oor
Glubhouss, have been a big drawing faclor Tor
membership We furfher diversified our Denefids
By paminen gy wilh e restaurants both known for
thair suslainabie besl praclices - VIVO and Bread
and Chocolate — 1o offer discounts on their gy
axparience, Sunsel Divars has also  bean
penaroas anduih 1o offer apeiial rales on diving - : : ;
lessons and charters. L AR, ey & ' S

'tf

%

i
Mambers gathered logether n celeteslion of the ¥ & g . - o s "
i Mabonal 30ih Anniversary @t Podro 51 James * | FT YA S & v b

Choge o 200 guesls enoved an evening of iocal

enierizinment, Caymanian dishes and a specaad t"'flr‘ I 4 Fir: - "
praview' of e 30th &nniversary dosurmantary, We i i3 E / = &
shivwed [ufher appeeciation §or  members, 5 £ A / g = |

woluntesrs and Hpoyaie SDONEGTs 8t QUr annuas j-l % | L -
Thank You' Chnstmas coaklall panty and offered 5 Y 1 f g | =3 -
special soreenimg  of - the o 30th Anmeversany "lh:_" !

dacumantary £



VOLUNTEERING

Cur woluntess programme has been especaly
active this past yoar with over 100 wolunlesrs
Sapning up o ogive dRer lme o sueppard the
Mational Trust VWe hodd & special place o our
huearts for ihe companies, individuaks and visifing
epecialists who glve thelr tme and sxpertise 16
our programmes. In 201718 savaral overseass
UnRlversity  sliadents aclively paficipated 0 our
programmes o gain credis for their degrees. We
participated i the first ever voluntear fae for kocal
high schoal stwtents at the JEHS campus whera
80 shedents spned up o leam mora aboul the
Trust and o= invelved & volunieers. The Trusl
gladly hosted a focal student from Seve Cayman
for bwo wmmks, offaring @' vansly of sxpenances
foclised on the envsenment, Caymen hestory and
casfune

Corporate wiunteers confnue fo play 8 huge mola
in peoperly wpkaep: and maintenance al some of
our key histone ifes and our Blue iguana fadility
We are especially thankiul to crganizations such
a5 Dedoille, CITCO, the Cayman iskhnds Flag
Football Assoclabon for their dedicabon and
commatment bo our cause.
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MARKETING

The Mational Trust held ibls Annasl General Meebling (AGM) on Seplemiber 19 at the
Gaorge Town Yacht Club. The Annual Maeling is held to vote a new trust cowncil,
atlendess receved the annual repor of the Trust's work For the fiscal year ending June
a0, H47 and the fnancial report for the same period. Trust members voted in the
2018-1% Trust Council. Tha Trust law was amended in 2017 Lo allow membars who are
unabile o attend 1o be able o vote by progy. Yolanteess, donors and prooramimes wers
recognized for the work accomplished over the past year. Some of the nofable events
inglude the 30 Anndversary party which was held following the AGM. This even had
ower 100+ guests, Inclusive of a VIF recepton with Gowt Gfficials, founding members, e
membars and business partness. A preview of the anniversary vidao was done at thes
everl which was heid at Pedro S James

ANMUAL GEMERAL MEETING

REACHING THE COMMUNITY

The Malicnal Trust held s 5ih annual Halifude Gala under he theme “Fania-Sea”
highlighting ccean conservation and the eliminstion of single-use plastics. The eventwas
hald at Pappagalio restaurant on January 27 2018 Palrons were encouraged fo play o
thelr passion by ehoweasang thair love of Ihe ses, either theowgh bacomng their Fevariis
species (factual or fictional} or by highlighting the problem of plastc polhstion. The
consendation of owr surrounding seas |5 entical o Cayman's future health, Both
ecologically and economically. Gussts highlighted thelr inspiration by dressing In full
ragalia or by choica of hat Highlights include the 'Wost Halilude' compatition, endereater
face painbing, Mowers by Dell and & 'Litle Halitude' kids hat rmaking coomss

Thee annual Glow Run was mol hebd this year. The avent is very popular atiracting upwards
of 700 registraniz. Farticipants of all ages and filness levels sre encouraged 1o compels
The run emphasizes Cayman’s uniqua histary, hertage and anvimnment The Run s
schedubed bo refurn early 2018, to conlinee 1o buidd an hs popular event

SHARING & PIECE OF COAYMAN

In gelebration of Earth Day 2018, Mational Trust volunteers and stalf, akong wilth schooks
and companies, took part in rasing awareness and collecting funds for the Tusts
impoarlant Environmental Programmes and Malure Resseves theough the purchasa of
lirnited edilion 2018 ‘Founded upon the Seas’ .ehirts and gilting of gensrous donations
Thank you to all mwolved for reminding the commumnaty of the imporiance of this
Internationally celebrated day

Every vear local artests allow the Trest the cpportunity to share a piece of Cayman with
supporlers &l Chisbnas lme Our 2017 Cheistmas Card design ‘A Catboal Chrislmas’
was done by local 14-year oid student Bella Grieff. Thes design was chosen throwgh a
compefiticn




PUBLIC OUTREACH ! PR

I'he Trust has had a postive yeer of coverage with
new reRalionships having bizen Tormed across a
mediurms. foiabls highlghis Include

= Conservalionsl and sl Stanley Johson
{ialner of Bons, fomer UK Fo SN Sacratany),
toared the Kasho Trad and e BIRP Tacility for
an arkste publishsd in e Sunday [imas
Travel Magarmma |Hes visllh was raporiad in the
Cayrminn Compass alang with a pholo of
atanley holding 8 Bhee igusna

PLACEMATS

An educston and I'I"=E""'1DBI"‘5|'II|:I
iniEative which was amed ai
reachong chiltiren acoicas 8l ihres
iskands.  Restaurants  mecanwed
placemals that ocwllined 4
educational  ooecs Hads -+
Traes, Herlago Heroes Hislom:
Buildings and Ships. 85 well 85
Hiug |gLIEII'IEIE-. |mis  InikiEtive
allowed  Us- §o  share  our
educaiional mMassage wilh
chilgren of all ages

The team asssiad an Haken Bl crsy 1o fam
two short documentanas for llakan telewsion
phout all aspects of e Elands, Inckuding on= on
tne unigres flora and fauns

We provicksd 8 Pinnacke sms oosradsl wikh
\nformastion for an armcle on the Siver | hatch
Falm and b5 selechon as a National Symbal

winich EI:'[.IE'EI'EIJ n Cdrand C3 YITHEMN |"-"':'|§£-'-E

A recen| =dition of the DoE's Flicker magadine
featured an accourit by the EPM of his
rediscorvary of the endemic misiloton,
Dendropaman, nead Spamowhaws Hill in Liltle
Cayman

1he Trust Flﬂ!'l METEd W r_'-EE.'I'I"'-E-‘-'! 153 35
National Mussum DOE and Cl National Archiva
ley meannd mh sxhibil cmmemorating the B0
ammversary of the 1 Gl Oxcfond Linivarsiby
Baglogiond Expediban o the Cayman Islands
Curaied by Trist marmbers Chriatne
Rose-Smyth and &nn Stafford, (be sxhéd uns
le Mowvemes 2078, snd femlures ofgnal
_?I-IJ”'I:'I| Teprints GE‘SE‘TIDII'II_:I ENDENIC 5P BCES.
discoverad by the mupedlion and specimins of
orchide and fmEechs fom the [iest collections
Tha Trusl co-hosted the svamadional 1AS
warkanop garficipants &l 8 specs evening
opaning of the sxhibit.
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MEMBERSHIP

PRESERVING AND PROTECTING
NATURAL ENVIRONMENTS AND
HISTORY

Each yesr, In Decamber or Jeneeary, the Brac Disticl Committes sets
oijectives for the upcoming Calendar Yaear, foliowing the Mission
Slatement ol e National Trusl,  As fhe Trust Year rung Trom July o
June, it therefore follows that the ectivities reported upon are demed
from both cur 2017 and 2018 plans

Tha daughters of the fats Dr, and Mrs. Roy Hemman, who s
well-remembersd armangsl the alder gensration of Brackers, donaled
approsimately 12 scres of land to the Netonal Trust for the Cayman
Istamdds theowgh the kind offices of the Infermational Reptile Consanation
Foundation 1t comprises three types of habital — blull base (dry Toresl),
seasonal welland and beach dune. Hon. Dwayne Seymour, JP MLA,
Minister of Health, Enviranment, Cullure and Housing kindly attended a
amall ceremony to mark this significant donation and unvelled 3 algn on
Friday April 13. Mrs Barbara Wolfe, cne of Dr Harmman's four daughiers,
Traveilad from Mew York to the Brac sspecially for the ceremaony, Bhe and
her sisters previously dongted another large parcel of land, known as
"The Splits’, 1o the Trusl

This latest donation incledes the first baachfrond land o be owned by the
Trust on the Brac and is a known turlle nesting ares; both Logoerhead
and Green wurties have laid eggs on this valuable stretzch of sandy beach.
Recording, assassment and protection of turtle nesis on the Brac is
carmed out enlialy by Yoluntesrs, many. ol whom are Brac Commiliae
memi=rs.  The wettand portion of the property 15 home fo some rans
flara, including ane endangersd spacikes

Alhough encroachmant by and from the: adjacent public dump remains a
constant soncem, the Brac Commiles & délermined 1o maintain s
ramarkable peece of land in as close to s natural state as possible

Combined with the sequisition of ten acres in the sams ares in the recent
past, iha Brac Distnct Commities i now the proud guardian, on bahalf of
the Trust, of bva subsianbal pleces of apvirahmentally iImpsiant seasanal
watiands on the Sowth eide of the Island and cannot overstate the value
of tha Hemrman family's genercsity in this regarnd,

A perpetual environmental problem with wider implcations s the
santining expanshen of West End Quarry. This was menBoned in the las
Brac Annual Report. The massive quantity of aggregate being shipped
off island to Grand Cayman by barge on an almost weskly baszs is leading
1o the complete desiruction of the remaining  West End forest and will
so0n rerder impassable the histonc Sakwater Pond Walk used by the
survivars of the 1932 hurricans 1o tross the [stand 1o shelier,. The District
Commities uses every opporiunily fo push for an independent review of
the ervronmental and economic aspects of thes escavation vis-a-vis nod
only ihe pressndation of woodland for fhe enjoyment of Tulure
gensratons, but also Meture Tourssm as  promoted by Disfrict
Administration

A5 wall a5 researching anciant fraiks and {ootpaths, especiadly thosa
which ran from shore-to-ghore across the Biulf, the Brac Commatbee has
systematically besn imeestigating and walking beach sccess paths as
pubdishad by tha Departmant of Lands and Survay, We haye idenlifiad
and hiked six 20 far this yaar




ACTIVITIES

Dislrict Committes meskings are held monthly throughout the year,  In addition,
planned sctivitles for memiers averaged two each month and incleded hikes on
tradifional fraifs; cleaning the Mass Geave site, Parmol Resarve trail and Hesmmman
beach. The ssabed off-shore from the White Bay Trust House has besn surveyed
by snorkaling

Many members also gssisl with general beach and undersaler clean-ups, lurile
patrols, Iguana protechon and other counts and tallies, both of natve creatures and
native plants, Members actively pariicipate In green |guana hunts in an effort 1o
prevent ther from gaining & foothald on Cayrnan Brac,

Viiting selentisls recaive commiltes supparl, local informalion, transgaration and
field assistanca. This year two visitors from the Royval Society for the Protection of
Birds were accommodated at the Trust House, Gareth Morgan in February and
Charlke Bult. the new Canbbesn Teoriony Manager in July  her sclenlists have
also stayed for varying pariods. Ona recant ressarch subjecd has been the Vanilla
Oirehid, Tinally found in Nower on the Brac afer many decades af absersation both
an the Brac and Grand Cayman. Subject to confimmegton the specses appears to ba
Wanilla barballata which b5 a vire that creeps owver the forest foor and is found over
saveral scres on the Brac. Trust members from all three lslands worked on this
exciing discovery as, untd now, the plant had no ohwious method of propagation

PURCHASING LAND FOR PROTECTION

The Commities held our euslomary béo major Tund-raesing events, he *Spring
Fling” in February and our fradiional Gueen's Birthday Tea in June. Baoth funchons
ware findsnclal sucoesses, aiding the obsective of further purchases of habita

TRUST PROPERTIES AND STEWARDSHIP

The Brac Trust House i White Bay Road is not only our Headguarters bat allows
acomss to the Mass Grave of the '32 Slorm, the Brac!s most historic site which is
privately owned and olheryize “landlocked”. Our propeddy (s slgnificant foo in having
local histonc wvalue and in fronding on 8 significant marine area. For this reason
merribers have requestad an official Marine Parks rules sign 1o be placed on the
shore adjacent to Trust House land.

Al of the Trust properties an the Brag are monilored by members regularly o ansine
thair condition, mamtain accessibity where appropriate and keep note of any
naturally ocourring changes 1o Nlofa and fauna

THANKS
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Green lguana B'Gonna Annual
(GIBG)

Mike Valkes, codoundsr of GIBG [along with Ed Houlorofl), departed
Litthe Cayman attier ning yvedrs of residence. Hi iz credited for beling the
first persan o raise he alamm regarding the (hreal that green iguanas
pose on Lithe Cayman, He regularly volunteered his fime-in the: field,
capturing the graens white gt the same fime, poyviding edecation (4
rasidants and visitors alike.

Jan Moss of Missssippl Slate Universily conducied hear third andg Tl
vear of sunveys on the Sisler |slands Fock lguana (2IRI) for her PhD
Jan and hor fiald stafi were important assets in fnding grean ueanas
duiring ther fedd studias. They identified a third nesting event of a grean
iguEng stnoe records began In 2007, captured hwbrids number flve and
six along with @ number of gresn iguanas. The success of Jen's team In
captiunng green iguanas illsirsted thet the best way tocontrol the green
iguana population i o have more ayes an the growad.

Effcrs have expanded beyond the Natkonal Trust i the last 12 monihs
The Departiment of Environment (DoE) appointed Tanja Lasser as an
intem for work on the SIR| and green iguanas. Her efforts have been
lirsless in all sreas. She monitors tha bame for gresns evary fima it
docks and conducts weekly (alks at thiesa iesorls, which highlights théa
green iguans invasion, Tania i the sole promoier of GIBG: -shirts thal
produces donations to the program, GIBG and DoE agree that
beosacurity 15 8 prionty (o enswe long-term succass for Lille Cayman in
the quast for sradication.

Ed Houlcraft, Mike Vallee-and Tanja Laaser altendad the annual mesting
of ihe Iguana Specialist Group, which fook place in Cuba. This mesfing
is pomprised of mdnvidusls who ars involved in iguana consenvation and
resaareh frormeall over the world. Ed and Miks hiad the opportunity (o giva
# presentation about the green [guana situation on Lille Cayman that
inclisded the history, efiors and success,

F 4

The infroduction of the Graen lguana Whatsfpp Group has baen very

sucessiul with |lecal voluntesss as well 25 visitors on island joining in on

saveral night-searches: Bebwean 15t Asgust 2017 and 3ist July 2018 [ g = .
== |here have been 16 green iguanas and one hybrid caplured. 14 of those - e e e

arg believed to be from the 2017 hatch. One female thet was captured’ L_gl ' 1

had 41 egns. Excluding tha caplures, hera weare four possibia sighiings .q

with no caplures during 1Gis timaframs,-Sinos 2007, 51 green iguahas ‘ ‘I
and six hybnds kave been caught, Tewohvbrds remain in captivity while
ane hiybrid Is back In the wild due to escaping from s enclosure, Public - — -
Bwararess is g key wespon i the defanse of the invasion |t lays tha " e e
foundation i ba able 1o mact swifily and decisively 85 &8 communily.
More kleas are In e process of being: implemented on Eland. to ' b=
incTeass public awarensss of green iguanas, For now, the green iguana — .
problem remains In controi on Lithle Cayman with the combined efforts - ? :
o from DoE - i
- =
- = .‘_';_...,:.r-é_ - _T._‘_,_".‘._F::'-"._ ~ = -




SIETER ISLANDE ROCK 1GUAMNA {SIRT)

Theete has been an mxcessive amount of SIRI road Kills this vear due o speading
vehicles. bdess are being discussed as to beat handle this situation.

Local volunbesrs sgenl & moming ceaning (he Preston Bay MNesling Site in
preparation for this year's nesting season. The geal wes to make it as easy as
possible for females 1o dig their nesis. Four truckioads of fallen pabn branches and
debris were removed . Tanja Laaser reports Ihere has been guite a bit of activity &t
the nastmg sites. 20 plus nesis have been found dunng har daily monibosing,

VISITORS CENTRE

Thes yaar, The Gladys B. Howard Liltle Cayman National Trust Visdors Centre was
upgradied with two new sgalit unit air conditioners. Plastic lables were replacad with
wiiden Dookshehas and posier dispdays were refurbished with new corlk backing.
A hew telescope was installed and ansher ofe completely refurbished, Thess
improvernents help 1o enhance the experence of our guesis, which includs
sludants, resort guasts and visding scienbsts. H also benefiled the attendess of tha
Malional Trust council meeting held an Febigry 17Eh, Debbl Trachan, anee again
provided a continental breakiast and lmch that was enjoyed by ail.

ACTIVITIES AND EVENTS

Tha firsf fundraiser of the season was the Chnstmas Bazaar which profibed
CISZ.B31, The Christimas Bazaar Cormmitles was pleased wilh the results, They
want to continue ta grow the event in upooming years

LCOMT hald its 26th Annual Easter Auction, the ggest fund-raising evenl of s
year it grossad CI555,657. The special projects goal was for much needed repairs
af the Visitors Centre, including & new rool and soffits. We raised C1338,500. An
estimate for the new roof was secured at C1533.000 and the work i scheduled to
slart in tha near fulure. An estimale was given Tor raplacing the soffits as wall and
that work will be done as wel, We have askaed Tor an eslmale for a new larger shed
as we hawve cuigrown the cumant cne and it is in disrepair.

LEONT members, Joe and Susan Ploplys, imdlated the “Full Moon Besch
Chean-up®. It focusas on the locabons of Cumbers Cottage and the surrounding
areas, Preston Bay, Jackson Point and Spol Bay Volunlears mesl once & manth
around the ttme of the full moon and spend an howr cleaning the beach followed by
some socializing. Local businesses and island residents jumpsd at the opportunity
to suppodt the effort Donatlons of frash bags, soft drinks, bDeer, snacks amd
voluntears were mada. The cleanups have bean very successful with the first one
held on May 28th, with aboul 30 parficipants

Enno Krebbers was electad as a Co-opted member o the National Trest and
atlanded the councl meelings on Grand Cayman. He helped dewelop a steerng
committes to improve communicaton betasan LCDNT, GIBG, The Mational Trust
on Erand Cayman and Dok,

ELECTIONS

Election of officers al the May 14th mesiing
was hald resuling mﬂnfﬁiuuw Belty
Bua-Smith, Chairperson, Mary Shea,
H'ic&t:hdﬂamahry and Susan Howard
Traaswer. Mary Shea, l}hnrmy elached
Vice-Chaii‘Secretary has assumed Enno's
responsibilities on the GIBG steanng
CoEmiithes,
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» Nurse Leila's House

« Miss lzzy's Schoolhouse Site

» Uncle Sammy's Pond

» Moving forward in 2018-2018 and
beyond

ALICE MAE COE
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LMLy

|EEE MUACES OF INTEREST

™ SHARE A BIT OF BACKGROUND
CONCERMING MURSE LEILA. SHE WAS:-

& oy B male domanated medical

WEST BAY OVERVIEW

Rest asswed that the West Bay District Committes of the Mational Truest
for the Cayman [slands [TWBDC/MNT™) has nol been asieep at the wheel
during this past yesr — but 1o the contrary, it has kept the fires lif and
carefully {andad undar its edechc kettks of GOALS so0 thal rather than
allowing It 1o boil oves and make & mesa the WBDC/MT anticipatas that
the result of its gentle simmear will ultimately be pleasmg o many.

Wigll, we think “eclectic ketile of GOALS" I not too far off a deacripton of
tha WEOC/NT's responsibililies under the National Trust's mandate of
*presering nelural emvironments and places of histone signikeancs in the
Cayman |slands for present and future generations”, which are cumanty
compriged of Murse Leda's Houss locaied 28 80 W Church Street, Miss
lzzie's Schoolhouse Site al the end of Farmington Lane off Town Hall
Rioad; and Uncle Sammy's Pond at the junciion of ki Pleasant Road and
Misadony dosemise,

HURSE LEILA'S HOUSE

Mot only was the old decrepit shed {and s contents which had been badt
behind by a tenant of the House) removed and discarded and the entire
yard was properly cleaned, bul alss In June along with others from NT's
Hestoric Advisory Committes we had mestings on site with teo gentlemsn
(M. | Brown ard Mr. M. Broem from Mare & Son Constructon Lid) who
had been recommended a5 hayving skills and sxpenance with repaining
and restoring watile and daub structures it Grand Cayman.  Shorly,
thareafter, thay provided us with a reasonables gucde within {he reach of
thee WEBDC!/NT specifically for labowr and matenal for the extenor of he
houss, which would be tha first phasa of repairrestoration.  This quote
was accepded and secordingly, 8 50% deposit was paid 1o the contraciors
fromm the funds which WEBDCINT had raised for Murse Leila's House and
work has been ongoing for the past faw weeks and so far, il is looking
good. A decision will be madse an the way foreard once this firat phase
has been complated to cur =atisfacton.

MISS 127" S SCHOOLHOUSE SITE

This Sita is baing kepl ciean and fidy and tha fance posts have now bean
properly siabillzed. The wiaion for this conliness to be o develap i inta
an attractive aducational towr which would appeal to both locats and
yisibars

UNCLE SAMMY'S POND
As g decEion wis made nob o procesd with the previously discussed
partnership with & Canadian group for 8 Mutraponecs fam, fresh ideas are
b be explored a5 fo how best to develop and monetize Uncle Sammy's
Fond; in the meanlime, we will need 1o keap |t clean s &8 to discowage
any undasirable aciviies

MOVING FORWARD IN 2018-2019 AND BEYOND

The WEDCINT will conlinue o werk iowards it goal of the restoration of
Murse Leila's Howse and the development of a viabde and sustainable
plan for its use therealer Although Nisse Leila's House is the only
watthe and daub building owned by the Matonal Trust, the vales and
segnificance of this proparty is not spacifically that of the stmcture itset
but of the life and contribuson of ils namesake, Murse [ieee Loika Yabas,
18th August 188812t fanweany T006.



The WBDCI/NT hes already reached out and hed discussions with  wanious
Individuals'entities regarding ol anly its resloration 1o 8% dose 1o 1t authenlio slandard
as poesible, but, specdically, about B2 usage thereafter in an approprizte manner that will
respect and honour Muerse Leda's coninbadions o the health and walteing of the West
Bay comrmunily and of the people of Cayman as a whals

Wa |herefore have come up wilh & proposal for its wse, which proposal will,
understandatly, have to be fleshed out in considerable detall and, n addiion, will also
nead & propar business managemant plan so that # may become successful and
manstanly sallsustaning, The WEDCINTS proposal i3 bo sel up Murse Leila's Houge
and sitz to refiectshowcass the development and advancement of the medical and
nursing prfessions in Cayman, prior io and from the timas Nurse Leila began har trainéng
and nursing'midwilery carsser, wp through the ages [eenturyicenturies] until today in the
218t Cendury.  Includad amongst persons in tha health fisld wih whom wa have had
discussions has been one with a respecled and established medical professional whe 5
vary kean 1o be imvotved 25 {in his words), “Cayman should have soms type of ‘mussum’
depicting the greal advances that have bean made i the madical and nursing fialds
therowghout the yeara”, It s most enceurgging that this offer of assistence wouwld invalve
nok only sourcing and securmg health related artsfacts and paraphemalka, bul would also
provide financial assstance! We therefors ek vour suppor o make this a realify]

Alice Mae Coe, Cerl Han
Chair - Wast Bay Destrict Cormmittee
Madicnal Trust for the Cayman Islands

HEARTFUL THANK YU
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GEORGE TOWN COMMITTEE

The George Town Disfrict Committea AGM was held on August
29 2018 al The Wharf Restaurant, the former old Yacht Club next
to'the Pageant Beach Hotel.

As George Town 18 ovar-running with histonic sites and places of
historic interest the District Commities will be hosting the first fund
raiser to purchase new histoncal plagues and signs in Novembear

The event will be a wine {asiing evening at the grand Cid House.
Ciive Baker will be organizing the event and announcements for
tickets will be made through The Mational Trust-office in Cclober

As a fribute o Mr Clifion Bodden, fhe George Town District
Committee fondly remembers the former Home Guard's
attendance on February 6, 2014 gt the rededicaiion ceremony of
Fort George and the unveiling of the new murals reproduced from
painbings by John Broad.

FPHOTO CAPTION: L-R John Broad, Joan Wilson, Mr. Clifon
Bodden, Helen Merren, daughter of R .J. Watler, Cayman Islands
Home Guard,



CAYMAN

T Cayman lsiands ans wall-knvar iof the sy
of our s23 and the Deodisersity of our reels,. Ouwr
faurism indusiry reles an heallhy ecosystems.  The
acean | ac much a part of our culiure Snd her iage
our motiois "Ha hath foemded it upon the seas”. |1is
therefore crilically impardant hat we profect o
QCEdn resouUrces, ':||.II'JI'I_:'. by |'I-E|'-':I'Ig a hard ook at
whal fypes of seafood wa consume and how [ was
obfained

MAKING

BETTER CHOICES

Cayman’s coral resfs are under threat from a vanely of
SOUFCES - WAIMMNG waters dus o chimate change,
increased pollution from land-based runoff stemming
from incressed developmant and the [os$ of mangroves,
the hunfing of herbivonows fieh species that eat algss and
tand 1ha mesf. and of coursa, the infroduction of the
irvasive lionfsh, In dhe face of this combination of
threats, it is crecial that we do what we can to protect the
reixfs, and choosing susiainably-harvested seafood is an
impordant parl of thal effort. Simply by making

wgll-informed seafood decsions whan at the grocery
slofe of restamant, we can each help shape the demand
for fish that's ceught &nd sold, and thersby play an
important role in protecting ccean haatih



The Matianal Trust created Cayman Sed Bemsé in
2005 g5 4 tool fo |'IE"||:I restauranis and seafood
lovers. make informad decissons abowt what ko
e for dinnes While many fisheres around the
worla are inreatanad wilh colfiapse, others remaim
mealthy and sustanable because of Successiul
|'.IEI'IE'§EI'I'I'E'I'I|. Bl IHS-_E-".‘-!":EII‘.".‘lE !!E".IEE-l.r'l';- SomE
saalood dishas ang therafors clearly battar for the
ermvindnment than others, bl knowing how o bell
the diference can be a real :‘ﬂal!E"";E- Tor diners
and restavrants alike, Cayman Sea Sense assisls
consumers n (dentilying kxcal restaurants thal
FLFL E*"'-.'Irl:l-"l'l'll:ll'll-il'-}' rasponsibse sogiond
menL derms, and glves restsurants the information
and BLIPHOIE o |:l:I"':II'IIJI:‘.'LIE-!!,l IMproyve meanus fram
a healthy fishary perspeciive. Our "Best Choice
selood Gasda” 9 dvalEable @y our Cayrmdn Nature
Sicre and s included in the membearshe packets
of adl new membars, The gusde conlains a Bst of
these local restaurants and a breakdown of the
mosl sustanable seafond choices, empowenng
eich of s 1o mske e nghl choloes when eating
ot

The Mahoral Trust's Cayman Sea  Senso
pragrarmsme has  Deen |- pene e by
restaurants, grooery ghores, and the general
public. Tha seafond gudes and our lonfsh
cockbook are imporant looks o oor arsena 1o
eouCals @nd ampovwer [he pubss

In the coming ‘year, wae intend to rephint our
sesinnd guide 1o inciide new edsigaants that
hanng recaenily opanad and are gagar 1o IElil'l ihe
programeme and adverise their commilment o
|'|E'E|t.'-5' oceansg. e will also continus 1o sell our
lionfsh: cookbook in the Malure Siom. promoling
s coqsumgtion ol this Invesive speces as the
most sustasnable seafood chosce thara = ~arnaps
masl importantly, we Wil confmse ok culreach
glforts 1o educals and HEpire h5=3 FI.I|J|IC o make
sstEmable lifestyie choices m all facats of heir
daily lives. We have found et (he people &nd
busanssses Of the CGayman isiands are |:l.’l:l|.|-':| oF
fheir nalural masine  heritage and ane aagei o
prasande i, mal _-IJ51 in the wabters around oo
iskands, but aromad the world

b
iBE




‘ W‘SDOM CONATIONS
Mational Trus! donation Income kas besn SHong s year due o

F I NAN C IALS 2 n 1 sEVEral QEnEros benefactrs who have donatad funds for general

TJ1 8 or specific use such &% fhe Trusts Land Acguisition Fund or
Hestoricad Froparies Fund. Lme such sUM Wwas 8 :El;-E-u:r' aofaicn
from the late e Alan W Dibben, & kind and generous friend of the
Mealional  Trusl Orhesr Benslachers heve chossn o rsmain
ananymous,. tul tha Mabkona Trust ruly thanks aacn donor for
B Waluable contribubamns. We wauld Bke 10 thank cur Corporale
Bponsors wio donate 1o OUr programmes. year upon year They
ara highlighied at {he snd of the Annual Report Al donations. are
used specifically for designaied conservation of land, hislonse sibes
or 2y educabkonsl programmes as opposad 1o oEing usad for
general operating expenses

o ¢ ; EVENTS & FUNDRAISING
;ﬁ:ﬂ'::‘égqﬂi:fiifﬁ Several stafl changes ab crilkeal poinls durmg e vear aflecied the
/ E &)

Tnusta ah-*.q:.-' to put on large svents and accounts for the change In
evenl meomme from 200811 7. The Land Fund Commiies did hold a
lowely recapticn o ey and reised ower 510 000G, Litle Cayman
and the Brac Dislnct Commitiaas confinued their wonderful amray
ol evenls whsch conbsbule 10 their mpressive anpual Tundrasing
efiaorts. Fhese evants .are detalbed o the indwidual Oisinct
Commalies Reporls. . Even| planning s well underyay for 2018119
walh e popalar Glow o

schaduliad back indo our PTOQrEmime - of Evanis for Apr| 0T,

I

ADDITIOMAL REVENUE STREAMS

Crealing revenue slraams is vital for the ongoing opesalion of key
programmes and supplameanting he funds recesad through
donations, fundragsing and oo annual Government Grand. Toor
revenue for the year 2007116 mcludes ihe Tollewing

= Bise lguana Tours -"_,nr:ﬂ'a.‘lzrl reverwns of 837 253 no douhbl
aldad by e increade in oaism amvals coupled Wil ncreased
promohon and amendad pricing.

« Emwlronmmental tours which Inchedes Birding Tours and the
Mastic Trail generabsd 513 000

+ Bal Exclussons showed revenue of 36,817, With 8 new staff
membar o assisl we envisage this revenue bo increass fior
201 ¥H1E.

* Mission Hoase generaled 33 604, Wilh & full Iime warden mow
Bmpeoyad a8 of gy, the Trust offers dally toure and successtul
conking classes Figures arm axpecied o increase axponantislly

= Litle ':.I':F|IJI'EFE- Club has seen an Increase m popadanly and
s revenus of 33,250 with the Trust Club House gensrating
rental incorme of 22,8594 |n EAETIMBy, oeras revanus B8 up on
AMBNT by 3266 229 despda he changes which peoourmed duning
the fiacal year




FINANCIALS

HATIONAL TRUST FOR THE CAYMAN ISLAHNDS
BALANCE SHEETS
AS AT JUNE 30, 2018
{Unaudited)

(Exprazsed i Cayman lalamis

Temporarily Parmanently

W aresiricted Resiricted Restricted Total
2018 2018 2018 Z018
clt cCl% [} cig

ASBETS
CUrmant assals
Cash and cash 454 ToE 983 75T - 1.428.516
Accounis recaly- 10200 - - 10,200
Inwaniory 21,200 - . 21,200
Prepaid expens- 18,283 - - 18283

514 442 9E83TET - 1478188
Hon-curmant E
Fined gasels 170,787 - - 170, TET
Heritage proper- 3,040,800 . 8367 283 12,408,083

32115687 - 8,387,283 12,578,650
Total Assets A T28,010 BE3.TET 8,367 283 14,057,050
LIABILITES *:
Aocounis  paya-
ble and accrued |27 ,580) . - (27 590]
Deferrad Income [B2,000) - - (B2.000}
Total Liabalibes (10 590 - - {108, 550)
HET ASSETS 2 E16A19 963,757 8,367 283 13,847 ASH

Audit of 2017ME figures is currently ongoing; Audited financials will ke uploaded to the website
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BUILT ON A SOLID '-.

FOUNDATION

The Trust is led by the Trust Council, Members are elected by
the Trust membearship in accordance with the hational Trust
| =

FOUNDING MEMBERS

Adames, Susan Fammngion, Charlie McCoy, Craig

Andraas, Lowell and Madine Gill, Cagey Mixan, Kirkiand

Aylen, Roger and Cilla Gill, Lrsula Wixon, Feginald

Barwick, Margarel Glasgow, Corinne Panmalll, Frgrid

Bodden, Baobby Gomez, Kearmey Feeron, Linford and Sharan
Bodden, Maul Hargquad, Halan Propper, Henry and Madis
Baxall, lan and hary Heavener, Jos Rea, Jahn

Bradiey, Patricia Hubizel, Timrmy Soott, Audley

Campball, Desmond Hunter, Karen and Arthur Eootl, Joan

Denten, Dennis and Peggy Hurtsbedss, John Ecotl, Slanley and Paula
Drummond, Deborah Jackson, Vernon Thompson, George Bing
Ebanks, Alson Knights, Jill Tharmson, Peter

Ebanks, Anita

Ebanks-Patria, Gina

LIFE MEMBERS

Adams, Charles and Lo
Shaam, Jannifer

Alberga, Michael
Andrews, Yolande

Apl, Jerome and Joan
Arguropoubos Sarah
Aronfeld, Lee

ausln, Michas]

Aylen, Priscilla
Badenhausan, Garri
Bailay, Sarah

Ball, Edmund

Banks, Loxley and Jibsne
Baraud, Dorminigue
Barwick, Simon

Hasdeo, Bretl and Peggy
Beaumont, Chares and Heidi
Belden, Henry and Barbara
Seswick, Richard

Biarlay, Jack and Tifi
Bird, Alastair

Bird, David and Jans
Bird, Graham

Biss=l, Edng

Bissat, Shaila
Blurmenthsl, Lois
Bodden, Denise

Boddan, Morman

Martin, James W
MeCoy Grownd, Dace

Bodden, Truman

Bordan, Robard

Bollwall, Arriber

Bothiwsil, Bryan and Andrea
Bothweil, Dalkeith
Bothweall, John

Bouid, Martyn and “Yrvian
Bowring, Shris and Kabe
Branch, Minnie

Brazalton, Roy and Chiane
Branion, Jeanne

Briggs. Adrian and Bonnia
Broderick, Patrick and Cebeghe
Brocks, Alan and Fhwllis
Brown, Tasrenca and Tove
Bulmer, Darey and Clare
Burion, Frederic

Burton, Sarah

Bush, Phil

Butler, Brian

Campbell, Brucs
Campbeil, Elaing
Chishoém, Harmy and Elsie
Church, Cathy

Coe, Alice

Cole, Dennis-and Elzabeth
Colling, John

Couper, Colin

Crocker, Sayle

Crowley, Tabitha
Cruickshank, Meil and Lucinda
Crutchley, Cindy

Cumber, Mervwwn

Curnbes, Penny

Davey, Patar

Dean, Joel

Dielapenha, Cloily

Datlling, Doris

Dibben, Alan

Dibban, Dawd

Dige, Mixal

Dioak, John and Jackis
Doak, Susan

Drurmmaond, Valerie
Ebanks, Benson and Bessie
Ebanks, Betty

Ebanks, Debaorah

Efford, Roberd

Farringtan, Charles
Fammngton, Ray and Jacgu
Fitzgerald, Pefer

Flowers, Frank and Eve
Fostar, John

Fraser, Danald

Frazier, Cathy and Jemy
French, Brian and Julie

Watler, Ladner
Weasimoreland, Don

Freytag, G

Gallagher, Ryhal

Gasrge, Caralmne

Garard, Jacgualine and Geonge
Gibbs, Mike

Gtk Paier and Marla
Gibson, John

Gillooly, Ben

Godfrey, Jennifer and Michasl
Good, alberd

Goodwin, Amanda

Gore, Monica and fichasl
Gray, Sharon

Ground, Dace

Gusttler, Lucilla

Gungy, Chriglopher and Jesse
Hamiden, Ted

Harding. John

Harrigan, Pairick

Harris, &nionia

Harris, Clive

Harms, Richard

Hartamll, &nita

Haeson, Anng

Haybab-Clarka, Lilan
Heavene:, J.C.F

Hersfeldt, Kimnberly
Hillenbrand Paber




LIFE MEMBERS

Hillenbrand, Joan and John
Hislop, Sallie

Hollander, Jacobus
Huntar, Jane

Hurlsion, Thomas
Jackman, Joseph

Janca, Robyn

Johnsan, Johnny

dollay, Ml

Jones, Andrew and Falicily
Jossph, Arek and Sandra
Kandiah, Palar & Julia
Kassa, Brigitte

Kaufman, Jannifer

Keity, Namey and Tim
Kilpatrick, lan

Kirk, Kawin

Kirkconneld, Moses and Kalhryn
Kirkpatrick, lrena
Knowlton, Harsld
Koechlin, Hartmann
Koachlin, Thomas
Lasrmmie, Engen
Lasmmie, Wilma

Lavy, Harokd

Linn Karen

Lock, Terry and Lynna
Longbotbom, blark
Macdonald, Allsen
Mailer, Sluari

hdeirs, Judith

Masterton, Rachel
McCain, Waslay

MoCoy, Marsha
MicCubbin, fim and Loma
MoGinness, Suzanne
fclaughin, Chnstina

CURRENT MEMBERS

Adapa, Kassandra
Addlestone, Richard and Roisn
Agrers, Amanda
Agnew, Emily

Agra, Gavin

Altken, Sophie
Akivumi, Scarlett
Allard, Camillm
Allard, Philippe
Allem, Charles
Alliman, Brilnay
Allison, James
Almeida, Elaina
Armberstay, Staflord
Andersen, Ciara
Andersan, Jonalhan
Anderson, Mangaret
Andarson, Pansy

MeLaughling Gordon
MaLaughlin, Heather
MoLean, Domald
MeoLean, Rod
MeTaggar, Bannie
MiTaggart, Grag
MeTaggar, Rick
Maman, Ediin

Marran, Halan
Mefren, Suzan
Milbum, Peter

Miller, Ezzard
Monzen, Enk

Moon, Andrew and Jans
Morghouse, Andrey
Mos=s, Grag

Murphy, Bryan

Miles, Thvmas
Woagal, Ramaon
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Wealsch, Andie and Licknah, Devid

‘Welsh, Cacile

White, lan and Magmi
‘Whiteside, Calurm
Whiteside, Liam
Whitmarsh, hMark and Clare
Whittaker, Chalsea
Whitlaker, Lea
Whitlaker, Madelyn
Whitlaker, Moah
Whorrms, Emma
Whyte. Amela
VWhyle, Soleman
Willlams, Anderson
Williams, Gatriella
Willlamsa, Jarmes
Willlams, John
Williams, Madisan
Willlams, Mary
Willlams, Theola




Calendar of Events 2018-2019

September:
Wednesday 19th - Annual General Meeting
at George Town Yacht Club

October:

Thursday 18th - Painting Class at the
Mission House

Saturday 27th - Families in the Wild: Bats &
Bonfire

November:

TED - Sunday Birding & Breakfast

TBD - History Week at the Mission House
TED - Breakfast with the Blues

December:
Wednesday 5th — Nature Store Christmas
Sale/Business After Hours

Thursday 13th = Christmas Membership
Mingle and Volunteer Appreciation Evening

Friday 21st-Christmas Lights Bus Tour

A
3

January:
Sunday 27th — Hatitude

February:
TED - Families in the Wild: Wildlife and
MNature Photography Expedition

March:
TED - Families in the Wild: Mastic Tour

April:
Saturday 6th — Glow Run

May:
TBD - Families in the Wild: Catboat
Excursion
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Coprorate Membership

2017-2018
THANK YOU FOR FINDING e e
A PLACE IN YOUR HEART
FOR COMSERVATIOMN!

PLATIMNLM MEMBERS
MAPLESFS [l WALKERS

E: . CAY RAAM
Butterfield % MATICTAL
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CAYMAN FIRST &

WE COULDNT DO T
WITHOUT YOUR
SUPPORT

hank you toour 2017-16 Gorporate
Members for highlighling ot
commitiment 1o profact Cayman &
umecnae hestory and emvironment for
fubuné genarafions. We really
appreciate you fnding 3 place o your
hmart for consarvalion




LEADING
THE WAY

The Trust is led by the Trust Council. Members are
elected by the Trust membership inaccordance with the
National Trust law

Mational Trust Council Members for 2017 -

Chairman

Vice Chairman
Treasurar
Secretary
Legal Advisor

Genaral Elected Member
General Elected Member
General Elected Member
General Elected Member
General Elected Member
General Elected Member
CGeneral Elected Mamber
Genaral Elected Member
General Elected Member
Co-opted Mamber

Co-opted Member

Govt Represantative Environment
Govt Represaentative Education
Govlt Represantative Tourlsm

Environment AdvisoryCommitese Chair
Historic Advisory Committes Chair
George Town District Committee Chair
West Bay District Committes Chair
Little Cayman Distnct Committes Chair
Cayman Brac District Commitizs Chair

Andrew GGibb
Peter Davey
Meil Bherlock
Sarah Bolton
John Harris

Patricia Bradley
Catherine Fraziar
Guy Locke
Debrorah Drumand
Peter Milbum
Christina Kish
Wendy Moore
Emma Drysdale
Darvin Ebanks
Enno Krebbers
Carmen Doucstte

Gina Ebanks-Petria
Clive Bakar
Stran Bodden

Peter Davey
Catherine Frazier
Suzan Merren
Alice Maeg-Coe
Betly Bua

Chris Randall







Sign up today
Q. by emailing:

oF Historic@nationaltrust.org.ky

=2

'O}I’I:]g Classes at The -'
'\ IMission House

|
= /
] .
By popular demand wea‘rehr ing vou Teen and Adult Cooking,
n Elasse_r.l Each class is focused ?": preparmg a traditional anman

experiences on island. Our next classes are:

Oct 6: Turtle Meat
Mow 3: Cayman Style Beef

All classes are 525, with the
exception of Oct 6, which will be 550,

Times: 10am-12.30pm
"B R R E RN EEE R R RN NN 'l'
[ " .
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Step back in time and explore one of the birth places of
education and religion in the Cayman Islands.

The Mission House was home to early missionaries and

educators in the Cayman [slands and was carefully

replicated after its destruction by Hurricane Ivan in
2004,

The tour takes guests through the property which rose

to prominence in the 1800 and tells the stories of three

families who occupied the home, The house became

known as the “Mission Howse" due to the early

missionaries and teachers who lived and contributed 1o

establishing the Presbyterian munistry and school in
Bodden Town.

BOOK YOURE TOUR TODAY!
(345) 945 3769
Tour Prices ; CI$10.00 Adults CI$4.00 Kids

Have you ever met a
Blue Dragon?

TAKE OUR TOUR

Take the Blue Iguana tour and leam all about our
endangered Blue Dragon which is only found in
Grrand Cayman. Your engaging guide will tell the
tale of how this amazing blue iguana was brought
back from the brink of extinction by the successful
Blue lguana Recovery Programme and what
makes this reptile so special. Ticket prices: Adults
CI8 20,00 or USDS25.00 Kids (6-12yrsy
C1$10.00 or UISD §12.50 Kids (0-5vyrs): Free

BOOK YOUR TOUR TODAY!
(345) 945 37649
TOURS ARE OFFERED MONDAY

THROUGH SATURDAY AT [0.00AM and
11.00AM




NATIONAL TRUST FOR THE CAYMAN ISLANDS

MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION FORM

Title: hr, Mrs. Miss
PLEASE PRIMNT

Mame:

PO, Box KY

Telephone:

E-mail:

FAMILY MEMBERSHIP

Spouse fPartner

Children(s): (18 and under}

Children Age(s):

MY MEMBERSHIP;

MEMBERSHIP TYPE ( COST I5 IN KYD) :

1 Year 3 Year
Individual 530 S80
Individual Student
{18 and Under] 515 »30
Individual Senior
(60+) 515 240
Family (2 adults and
Children under 18) 245 #125
Lifetime Member 51000

PAYMENT METHOD: Please select a payment
method that is convienect for you:

Credit/Debit Card Cash

Chegue

The MNational Trust aims to preserve natural
environments and places of historic significance in
the Cayman Islands for present and future
generations. By joining the Matonal Trust today,
you'll help us in protecting envioronmentally
sensitive and historically significant sites across all
three Cayman Islands.

Thank you for helping to protect our paradise!

ASSIGNED DISTRICT

West Bay George Tawn
Bodden Town Cayman Brac
Maorth Side Little Cayman
East End Overseas

BECOME & CONSERVATION CHAMPION|

For as little as 55.00 a manth you can help to
conserve our beautiful Island environment,

I wish to make a one time donation of
Cls

Other Payment: &

__J‘THANH YOU FOR FiHDIHG’E
A PLACE IN YOUR HEART =
FOR CONSERVATION! :

PO, Bow 31116, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands KY1-1205 www.nationaltrust.org.ky info@nationaltrust.org ky 345-749-1121
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GrantThornton

5th Floor, Bermuda House
Dr. Roy’s Drive, PO Box 1044
Grand Cayman, KY1-1102
Cayman Islands

T +345 949 8588
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT F +345 949 7325

E info@ky.gt.com

To the Members and Council of the National Trust for the Cayman Islands v grantthornton.ky

We have audited the financial statements of the National Trust for the Cayman Islands (the “Trust”), which
comprise the balance sheets as at June 30, 2018 and 2017, and the statements of activities and cash flows for the
years then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report,
the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Trust as at
June 30, 2018 and 2017, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“US GAAP”).

This report, including the opinion, has been prepared for and only for the Trust’s members and council as a body
and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving this opinion, accept or assume responsibility for any other purpose or
to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by
our prior consent in writing.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

The system of internal controls of the Trust, in common with many other organizations of similar size and purpose,
is dependent upon the close involvement of the Trust’s management. The Trust derives a substantial portion of its
revenue from sources which cannot be fully controlled until they are entered into the accounting records and are
therefore not susceptible to independent audit verification. Accordingly, it was not practicable to extend our
auditing procedures of such revenue beyond the amounts recorded.

The Trust purchases or receives property for heritage purposes and not for resale, and therefore does not review
possible impairment. The properties are recorded at cost or appraised value at the date of acquisition, but no
subsequent annual impairment review is completed. Accordingly, it was not practicable to extend our auditing
procedures of such property beyond the amounts recorded.

Emphasis of Matter

Without further qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to notes 1 and 10 to the financial statements. The Trust is
economically dependent on the Cayman Islands Government and fulfils a vital role in assisting them in meeting its
international and domestic obligations under various treaties and conventions designed to conserve the environment.

We conducted our audits in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (“ISA”). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Trust in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board
for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“IESBA Code”), and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

-1-

Chartered Accountants
Member of Grant Thornton International Ltd



Q GrantThornton

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
US GAAP, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud of error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Trust’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Trust or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so. Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Trust’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
ISA will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISA, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Trust’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Trust’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Trust to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

Gt Tt

George Town
Grand Cayman
September 19, 2018

Chartered Accountants
Member of Grant Thornton International Ltd



NATIONAL TRUST FOR THE CAYMAN ISLANDS
BALANCE SHEETS
AS AT JUNE 30, 2018

(Expressed in Cayman Islands dollars)

Note

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 3
Accounts receivable

Inventory

Prepaid expenses

Non-current assets
Fixed assets 4
Heritage properties 5

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expense

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS

Temporarily  Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
2018 2018 2018 2018

Cl$ Cl$ Cl$ Cl$

632,108 796,408 - 1,428,516
10,200 - - 10,200
21,200 - - 21,200

18,283 - - 18,283
681,791 796,408 - 1,478,199
170,767 - - 170,767
3,040,800 - 9,367,283 12,408,083
3,211,567 - 9,367,283 12,578,850
CI$ 3,893,358 Cl1$ 796,408 CI1$9,367,283 CI$ 14,057,049
(29,790) - - (29,790)
(29,790) - - (29,790)

Cl1$ 3,863,568 CI$796,408 Cl1$9,367,283 CI$ 14,027,259

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.

Authorized and approved for issue on behalf of the Board:

Andrew Gibb September 19, 2018
Chairman Date
Neil Sherlock September 19, 2018
Executive Member Date

-3-



NATIONAL TRUST FOR THE CAYMAN ISLANDS

(Expressed in Cayman Islands dollars)

Note

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 3
Accounts receivable

Inventory

Prepaid expenses

Non-current assets
Fixed assets 4
Heritage properties 5

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expense

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS

BALANCE SHEETS (continued)

AS AT JUNE 30, 2017

Temporarily  Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
2017 2017 2017 2017
Cl$ Cl$ Cl$ Cl$
672,752 705,056 - 1,377,808
9,100 - - 9,100
24,236 - - 24,236
30,731 - - 30,731
736,891 705,056 - 1,441,875
200,871 - - 200,871
3,040,800 - 8,986,883 12,027,683
3,241,671 - 8,986,883 12,228,554
CI1$ 3,978,490 Cl$ 705,066 Cl1$8,986,883 CI$13,670,429
(8,199) - - (8,199)
(8,199) - - (8,199)
Cl1%$ 3,970,291 CI$705,066 Cl$8,986,883 ClI$ 13,662,230

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.




NATIONAL TRUST FOR THE CAYMAN ISLANDS
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

(Expressed in Cayman Islands dollars)

Temporarily  Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
2018 2018 2018 2018
Note Cl$ Cl$ Cl$ Cl$
Revenue and support
Government grants 570,000 - - 570,000
Donations, donated goods and services 213,436 240,305 - 453,741
Fundraising events 58,048 58,940 - 116,988
Product sales to the public 69,542 - - 69,542
Membership dues - individuals 15,851 - - 15,851
Tours 50,258 - - 50,258
Membership dues - corporate 21,180 - - 21,180
Interest income 1,203 63 - 1,266
Total revenue and support 999,518 299,308 - 1,298,826
Expenses
Programme service expenses
Environmental preservation 206,283 - - 206,283
Historic preservation 85,960 12,631 - 98,591
Educational programmes 84,563 - - 84,563
376,806 12,631 - 389,437
Support service expenses
Operating and administration 392,615 14,801 - 407,416
Cost of fundraising events 54,282 - - 54,282
Cost of sales to public 31,430 - - 31,430
Depreciation of fixed assets 30,104 - - 30,104
Pension 7 21,128 - - 21,128
529,559 14,801 - 544,360
Total expenses 906,365 27,432 - 933,797
Increase in net assets 93,153 271,876 - 365,029
Net assets, beginning of year 3,970,291 705,056 8,986,883 13,662,230
Net transfer between funds (199,876) (180,524) 380,400 -
Net assets, end of year 5,6 Cl1$ 3,863,568 CI$796,408 Cl1$9,367,283 CI$ 14,027,259
See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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NATIONAL TRUST FOR THE CAYMAN ISLANDS
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

(Expressed in Cayman Islands dollars)

Temporarily  Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
2017 2017 2017 2017
Note Cl$ Cl$ Cl$ Cl$
Revenue and support
Government grants 570,000 - - 570,000
Donations, donated goods and services 119,951 55,452 - 175,403
Fundraising events 67,398 95,716 - 163,114
Product sales to the public 82,551 8,221 - 90,772
Membership dues - individuals 28,550 - - 28,550
Tours 24,716 - - 24,716
Membership dues - corporate 16,712 - - 16,712
Interest income 601 23 - 624
Total revenue and support 910,479 159,412 - 1,069,891
Expenses
Programme service expenses
Environmental preservation 261,069 17,337 - 278,406
Historic preservation 88,444 1,875 - 90,319
Educational programmes 54,768 3,595 - 58,363
404,281 22,807 - 427,088
Support service expenses
Operating and administration 392,069 25,255 - 417,324
Cost of sales to public 40,530 - - 40,530
Depreciation of fixed assets 37,807 - - 37,807
Cost of fundraising events 36,608 - - 36,608
Pension 7 21,359 - - 21,359
528,373 25,255 - 553,628
Total expenses 932,654 48,062 - 980,716
(Decrease) / Increase in net assets (22,175) 111,350 - 89,175
Net assets, beginning of year 3,975,122 611,050 8,986,883 13,573,055
Net transfer from temporarily restricted funds 17,344 (17,344) - -
Net assets, end of year 5,6 Cl1$ 3,970,291 CI$ 705,056 CI$8,986,883 CI$ 13,662,230
See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
-6-



NATIONAL TRUST FOR THE CAYMAN ISLANDS
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

(Expressed in Cayman Islands dollars)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile increase in net
assets to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Inventory

Prepaid expenses
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Heritage Properties
Purchase of fixtures and fittings

Net cash used in investing activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.

2018 2017
Cl$ ClI$

365,029 89,175
30,104 37,807
(1,100) (5,764)
3,036 (5,325)
(12,448) (17,540)
21,591 861
431,109 99,214
(380,400) -

- (6,120)

- (6,120)

50,709 93,094
1,377,808 1,284,714
Cl$ 1,428,516 CI$ 1,377,808




NATIONAL TRUST FOR THE CAYMAN ISLANDS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 AND 2016

(Expressed in Cayman Islands dollars)
1. PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

The National Trust for the Cayman Islands (the “Trust”) was formed on September 14, 1987 by the enactment of
the National Trust for the Cayman Islands Law, 1987 (the “Trust Law™).

The purpose of the Trust is the preservation of the historic, natural and maritime heritage of the Cayman Islands,
the conservation of lands, natural features and submarine areas of beauty with historic or environmental
importance and the protection of native flora and fauna.

The Trust plays a vital role in assisting the Cayman Islands Government in meeting its international and domestic
obligations under various treaties and conventions designed to conserve the environment. These treaties and
conventions require the establishment and maintenance of a system of protected areas in order to safeguard the
country’s biodiversity and the Trust has been responsible for the majority of the progress in the area of terrestrial
conservation over the last decade. The substantial contribution that the Trust makes would otherwise fall on
Government at considerably greater cost.

These treaties and conventions encompass the September 2001 Environment Charter signed by the Cayman
Islands Government and United Kingdom; the Convention on Biological Diversity (“Rio convention”); the
Convention on Wetlands of International Importance (“Ramsar Convention”); the Specially Protected Areas and
Wildlife protocol to the Cartagena Convention (“SPAW Protocol”); and the Convention on the Conservation of
Migratory Species of Wild Animals (“Bonn Convention™).

The registered office of the Trust is P.O. Box 31116, George Town, Grand Cayman KY1-1205, Cayman Islands.
The Trust has 9 employees at June 30, 2018 (2017: 10).

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements are prepared in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America and specifically follow the recommendations of the Financial Accounting Standards
Board Codification Topic 958, Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations. Under ASC 958, the Trust
is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net
assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. The
significant accounting policies followed by the Trust are summarized below.

Net assets, revenues, gains and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions. Accordingly, the net assets of the Trust and changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted net assets
Net assets that are not subject to any donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily restricted net assets
Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions on their use that may be met either by actions of the Trust or the
passage of time.

Permanently restricted net assets

Net assets subject to donor-imposed or other legal restrictions requiring that the principal be maintained
permanently by the Trust. Generally, the donors permit the Trust to use all or part of the income earned for either
general or donor-specified purposes. Any property acquired by the Trust by any means which is eligible for
placement on the Heritage Register under the by-laws of the Trust may be declared inalienable by the Council.

Movement in net assets

It is possible to have transfers from unrestricted net assets to ensure sufficient monies available for temporarily
restricted projects or permanently restricted net assets and movements to the unrestricted net assets from surplus
of temporarily restricted for specific projects. As noted in note 6 any transfers from temporarily restricted to
permanently restricted are made through the unrestricted net assets.

-8-



NATIONAL TRUST FOR THE CAYMAN ISLANDS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 AND 2016

(Expressed in Cayman Islands dollars)
2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates. While management believes that the amounts included in the financial statements reflect the
Trust’s best estimates and assumptions, actual results could differ from these estimates.

Revenue and expenses

The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting whereby revenue is recognized when
earned and expenses are recognized when incurred with the exception of membership dues, donations and
government grants, which are recorded in the period in which they are received.

Government grants

Government grants are received from the Cayman Islands Government for financial support on a quarterly basis
and are recorded when received. Grants may also be received for special projects and these are matched with
project expenditure over the term of the project and recorded in the unrestricted fund balance of the statement of
activities when the expenditure is incurred.

Donated materials and services

A number of unpaid volunteers make significant contributions of their time and resources to manage and carry
out the Trust’s activities. The value of these contributions is not reflected in these financial statements when
they are not susceptible to objective measurement or valuation. In addition, the Trust has received certain goods
as donations. The value of these donated goods and services are reflected in the financial statements at their
estimated value at the date of receipt, with the exception of audit fees for which services are donated. The
estimated cost of the donated audit services for the year ended June 30, 2018 is C1$16,400 (2017: C1$16,400).

Programme services

Amounts related to specific programmes of the Trust represent the related revenue and expenditure to the specific
programmes so that the activity of each individual programme can be more closely monitored by the Council.
Such revenues and expenses are recorded on an accrual basis and recognized when incurred.

Pension and other post-retirement benefits
Pension and other post-retirement benefits are recorded on an accrual basis based on the contribution rate.

Inventory

Inventory is valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value under the first-in first-out method. Goods
purchased for resale are recorded at cost. Contributed inventories are recorded at their estimated value at the
date of receipt.

Fixed Assets
Fixed assets are recorded at cost, or if donated, the approximate cost value at the date of the donation, and
depreciated by the straight line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Assets Estimated Useful Lives

Mission House, Trust house and Visitor’s centre 20 Years

Iguana captive breeding facility 10 Years

Fixtures 5 Years

Vehicles 5 Years

Office equipment 3 Years
-9-



NATIONAL TRUST FOR THE CAYMAN ISLANDS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 AND 2016

(Expressed in Cayman Islands dollars)
2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Heritage properties

The Trust owns certain properties, which have been acquired by gift or purchase, and are important to the Trust
in carrying out its historic and environmental preservation programmes. The Trust includes in its assets the cost
or appraised value at the date of the acquisition of those heritage properties. The Trust is precluded from selling
or pledging these properties as securities for borrowings.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of current accounts, a money market fund account, a term deposit and petty cash,
which are held with reputable financial institutions in the Cayman Islands. The Trust considers all highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less, when acquired, to be cash and cash equivalents.

Foreign exchange

Revenue and expense transactions involving currencies other than Cayman Islands dollars are translated at the
exchange rates ruling at the time of those transactions. Assets and liabilities included in these financial
statements are translated to Cayman Islands dollars at the rates of exchange prevailing at the date of the statement
of financial position. Gains and losses on exchange, if any, are taken to the statement of activities.

Taxation
There is no tax on income, profits or capital gains in the Cayman Islands, accordingly no provision for such taxes
is made in these financial statements.

3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2018 2017

Ci$ Cl$

Current accounts 1,256,493 1,206,770
Money market fund 96,011 94,968
Term deposit 75,768 75,609
Petty cash 244 461

Cl1$ 1,428,516 CI1$ 1,377,808

The effective interest rate on the term deposit was 0.30% (2017: 0.17%).

-10 -



NATIONAL TRUST FOR THE CAYMAN ISLANDS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

(Expressed in Cayman Islands dollars)

4. FIXED ASSETS

Mission house, Fixtures & Iguana captive
Trust home & Office breeding
Visitor’s centre Equipment Vehicles facility Total
Ci$ Ci$ Cl$ Ci$ Cl$
Cost or valuation
As at June 30, 2017 618,469 248,901 11,600 184,282 1,063,252
Disposal - - (1,600) - (1,600)
As at June 30, 2018 618,469 248,901 10,000 184,282 1,061,652
Accumulated depreciation
As at July 1, 2017 424,482 242,017 11,600 184,282 862,381
Charge for the year 24,928 5,176 - - 30,104
Disposals - - (1,600) - (1,600)
As at June 30, 2018 449,410 247,193 10,000 184,282 890,885
Net book value
As at June 30, 2018 Cl1$ 169,059 Cl$ 1,708 Cl$ - Cl$ - CI$ 170,767
As at June 30, 2017 Cl$ 193,987 Cl$ 6,884 Cl$ - Cl$ - CI$ 200,871

The Trust has been at its present location at 558A South Church Street located on Crown land in George Town
since July 2006. The major expenses for the upkeep of this building are met by the Government. The estimated
fair value of the original donated house and expenses incurred in bringing the house to operational use were
capitalized as a fixed asset during the year ended August 31, 1990. Currently the Trust is not charged a monthly
rent for use of the property.
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(Expressed in Cayman Islands dollars)

5. HERITAGE PROPERTIES

2018 2017
Cl$ Cl$

Cost:
Balance at beginning of year 12,027,683 12,027,683
Purchased additions 380,400 -

Cl1$ 12,408,083 CI$ 12,027,683

During the year ended June 30, 2018, the Trust purchased land in the Booby Pond Nature area in Little Cayman with
a value of CI$180,400 and land in the Duck Pond area in Grand Cayman with a value of C1$200,000. There were no
purchases made during the year ended June 30, 2017.

As of June 30, 2012, the Trust classifies its Land and Heritage properties as permanently restricted based on
whether the land is inalienable. Based on this definition, certain heritage properties along with the respective
land may be reclassified from unrestricted to permanently restricted, resulting in a transfer through the statement
of activities. During the year ended June 30, 2018 there was a transfer of C1$380,400 (2017: CI$nil).

Unrestricted heritage properties comprise: 2018 2017
Cl$ Cl$

The Mastic Reserve — Grand Cayman 870,000 870,000
The Central Mangrove Wetland — Grand Cayman 650,884 650,884
Uncle Sammy’s Pond — Grand Cayman 315,000 315,000
Salt Rocks Trail — Little Cayman 309,960 309,960
The Governor Gore Bird Sanctuary — Grand Cayman 223,862 223,862
Dr. Roy’s Ironshore — Grand Cayman 178,252 178,252
Nurse Leila’s House — Grand Cayman 142,000 142,000
The Marshes — Cayman Brac 125,000 125,000
Mahogany Bay — Little Cayman 79,980 79,980
The Mass Grave Site — Cayman Brac 66,000 66,000
Woodlands — Little Cayman 45,974 45,974
Jackson’s Wall — Grand Cayman 20,248 20,248
Bluff Land — Cayman Brac 8,640 8,640
Miss Izzy’s Schoolhouse — Grand Cayman 5,000 5,000

CI1$ 3,040,800  CI$ 3,040,800
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NATIONAL TRUST FOR THE CAYMAN ISLANDS
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(Expressed in Cayman Islands dollars)
5. HERITAGE PROPERTIES (continued)

Restricted heritage properties and the permanently restricted net assets comprise of the following:

2018 2017

Cl$ Cl$

The Mastic Reserve — Grand Cayman 2,337,215 2,337,215
The Salina Reserve — Grand Cayman 1,315,440 1,315,440
The Booby Pond Nature Reserve — Little Cayman 1,232,424 1,232,424
The Brac Parrot Reserve — Cayman Brac 1,177,931 1,177,931
The Central Mangrove Wetland — Grand Cayman 847,116 847,116
Preston Bay — Little Cayman 800,000 800,000
Central Forest Land — Little Cayman 676,500 676,500
Brac Splits — Cayman Brac 200,710 200,710
Duck Pond — Grand Cayman 200,000 -
Booby Pond Nature Reserve — Little Cayman 180,400 -
Eldemire House — Cayman Brac 159,900 159,900
Heritage Beach — Grand Cayman 84,647 84,647
The Mission House — Grand Cayman 70,000 70,000
The Queen Elizabeth Il Park — Grand Cayman 45,000 45,000
Fort George — Grand Cayman 30,000 30,000
The Bodden Town Guard House — Grand Cayman 10,000 10,000

C1$ 9,367,283 CI$ 8,986,883
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(Expressed in Cayman Islands dollars)
6. TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

The Trust designates certain donations or financed assets as temporarily restricted, which are those earmarked
for specific Trust projects or ventures as stipulated by the Donor. If a fundraising event or donation is
earmarked for a project or purpose (i.e. land acquisition) then the income received is allocated to the respective
temporary restricted account. This allows the Trust to track amounts that have a designated purpose. Any
money disbursed for the related purpose is expensed under the respective programme or support service cost.

However, if a fixed asset is purchased using temporarily restricted funds, the amount transfers to unrestricted.
Furthermore, land that has not been declared inalienable is considered unrestricted therefore, any acquisition of
land using temporarily restricted funds is recorded as a transfer to unrestricted until the Council passes a
resolution to declare the land inalienable where a subsequent transfer from unrestricted to permanently restricted
would occur.

The Trust’s temporarily restricted funds comprise:

2018 2017

Cl$ Cl$

Land Reserves 262,454 215,210
Little Cayman 198,675 311,338
EPF 153,827 -
Nurse Leila’s House 52,802 52,802
Cayman Brac 33,934 24,916
Magic Reef Recovery 33,848 33,848
West Bay 10,608 10,751
George Town DC 8,799 8,799
Heritage Heroes 7,742 11,597
Miss Izzie’s Schoolhouse 6,821 6,821
Bodden Town DC 6,703 6,702
Eldemire House 4,920 4,920
Education 4,870 5,485
Heritage Beach 2,683 2,650
Bird Books 1,990 -
North Side DC 1,800 1,800
East End DC 1,798 1,798
Mastic Trail 1,169 1,169
Governor Gore’s 965 965
Wes Emmanuel - 3,485
CI$ 796,408 CI$ 705,056
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(Expressed in Cayman Islands dollars)

7. PENSION SCHEME

The Trust participates in the Colonial Master Deed Cayman Islands Pension Plan, previously known as the
Colonial Private Trust Pension Plan, a defined contribution pension fund. Cayman Islands law requires all
employees to participate in a pension scheme. The Trust is required to match each employee’s contributions on
a one to one basis up to 5% of the employee’s annual salary. During the year ended June 30, 2018, the Trust
contributed C1$21,128 (2017: C1$21,359) for all employees.

8. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Trust leases certain properties under operating leases. In 1991 the Trust entered into a lease on land used for
the Old Savannah School House. The annual commitment is CI$1 and the duration of the lease is 99 years.

9. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair Value
At June 30, 2018 and 2017, the following methods and assumptions were used by management to estimate the
fair value of each class of financial instruments:

(a) Cash and cash equivalents
The carrying amount approximates fair value.

(b) Prepaid expenses, accounts receivable and accounts payable

The above items are substantially short term, and do not bear interest. As such, their carrying amount
approximates their fair value.

Credit risk

The Trust is party to financial instruments with concentration of credit risk in the normal course of business.
Credit risk arises from the failure of the counterparties to perform according to the terms of a contract. To
minimize this risk, the Trust’s cash and cash equivalents are on deposit with reputable financial institutions
located in the Cayman Islands. Management frequently monitors its accounts receivable and does not anticipate
any material losses as a result of this concentration of credit risk.

The Trust exposure to credit risk is limited to the amounts shown in the statement of financial position. The Trust
does not require collateral or other security to support financial instruments with credit risk.

10. ECONOMIC DEPENDENCE

The nature of the Trust’s operations is such that there can be considerable fluctuations in its cash flows. The
Trust’s ability to continue as a going concern is dependent on receiving sufficient government funding and
donations in order to meet ongoing expenses. Accordingly, the Trust is economically dependent on the Cayman
Islands Government.

11. SUBSEQENT EVENTS
Management has evaluated subsequent events to September 19, 2018, which is the date that the financial

statements were available to be issued and noted no further events which would require disclosure in the financial
statements.
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